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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 515t Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Universal
Insurance Company Limited will be held on Thursday Apnl 28, 2011 at 10:00 A M. at the registered
office of the Company at Universal Insurance House, 63-Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore 1o
transact the following business:-

A. ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To confirm the minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on September 23, 2010
atLahore,

2. Toelect nine (9) Directors in accordance with the provision of Section 178 of the Companies’
Ordinance 1984, as fixed by the Beard in its meeting held on March 19, 2011 for a period of
three (3) years commencing April 30, 2011 in place of the following retiring directors.

1- Mr.Raza KuliKhanKhattak * 6- Dr. Shaheen Kuli Khan Khattak

2- Lt Gen. (R)Ali Kuli Khan Khattak 7-  Mr. Mushtag Ahmed Khan FCA

3- Mr. Ahmed Kuli Khan Khattak 8- Ch.SherMohammad
4- Begum Zeb GoharAyub Khan 8- Mr. Mohammad Kuli Khan Khattak
5- Mrs. Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmed 10- Capt. M. Jamil Akhtar Khan

3. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended
December 31, 2010 and reports of the directors and auditors thereon,

4. Toappoint auditors for the year 2011 and to fix their remuneration. The retiring auditors M/s.
Riaz Ahmad & Company Chartered Accountants, being eligible, have offered themselves
for re-appointment.

B. SPECIALBUSINESS
5. Toconsider the recommendation of the Board of Direclors to place its quarterly accounts on
the website of the Company /S 245 of the Companies’ Ordinance 1984 instead of sending
by mail to each shareholder separately and if deemed fit to pass the following resolution:
“Resoclved thal the Company is hereby authorized to place its quarterly accounts on its
wiebsite instead of sending the same to members by post, as allowed by the Securities &
Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide its Circular No. 19 of 2004 "
C. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Totransact any other business with the permission of the Chair
By Order of the Board

(ljaz Ahmed)
Dated: Apnl 02, 2011 Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1- Any member who seeks to contest election of the office of Directors including the retiring
directors shall file with the Company at its Registered Office situated at Universal Insurance
House, 63- Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore, a nofice of his/her intention to offer

" him/herself for election alongwith consent to act as director of the Company, not later than
14 days before the date of the Annual General Meeting. The consent should accompany the
relevant declarations as required under the Code of Corporate Governance.

3. Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from April 26, 2011 to May 02,
2011 (both days inclusive).

3- A member entitied to vote at the meeling may appoint a proxy. Proxies, in order to be
affective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company duly stamped and
signed not later than 48 hours before the meeting.

4- Shareholders registered in the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited must bring
their original CNIC's or ariginal Passports at the time of attending the meeting. If proxies are
granted by such shareholders the same must be accompanied with attested copies of the
CHNIC's or the Passport of the beneficial owners, Representatives of corporate members
should bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

5- Aproxy mustbe amember of the Company.
6- Shareholders are requested to immediately notify their change of address, if any.

7- Coempanies are required to mention computerized national identity card numbers of their
shareholders in Form-A which is submitted to SECP annually. Members who have not yet
submitted photocopies of their valid computerized national identity cards to the Company
are requested to send the same at earliest directly to its share registrar M/s. Hameed
Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd, 7- Bank Square, Lahore.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 161 (B) OF THE COMPANIES' ORDINANCE, 1984

This statement sets out the material facts concemning the Special Business, given in Agenda No. 5
of the Notice, to be transacted at the 51st Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
April 28, 2011 at 10:00 A.M. at registered office of the Company, Universal Insurance House, 63-
Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore.

Placement of Quarterly Accounts on Website

The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide Circular No. 18 of 2004 has
allowed the listed Companies to place their quarterly accounts on their website instead of sending
the same by post. This would ensure prompt disclosure of information to the shareholders, as well
as saving of costs associated with printing and dispatch of the accounts by post.

The Company is maintaining its website www.uic.com.pk and latest accounts are already being
placed there for information. Prior permission of the SECP would be sought for transmitting the
quarterly accounts through the Company’s website after the approval of the shareholders. The
Company, however, will supply the printed copies of accounts to the shareholders on demand at
their registered address free of cost.

The Directors of the Company have no interestin the above resclution.

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY m
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TEN YEARS KEY FINANCIAL DATA

(Rupees in million)
010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Gross Premium 503 539 611 550 568 54 3IM M 47 238
Net Premium 3 W 7T I W W0 186 w2 1% 1R
Net Claim n 182 197 187 203 147 66 69 57 ]
Investment 60 15 45 88 & ¥ B M 10 8

Underwiing (Loss)iProfit (1) 58 % 75 80 5 M 4 N B
Loss) ProfitBeforeTax (103 11 4 63 3% 4 B W 8 (05
LossyProfitAflerTx  (86) 8 21 5 2 7 T 13 5 [0
Paid-up Capital %5 20 20 10 10 & 8 5 50
Cash and Banks 4] 129 152 14 220 ™ 1N 158 128 129
TotlProperty BAssels 1164 1065 92 788 7S 683 S 4 U6 207
Equity W %5 B % M 145 10 8B 6 6

EPS (Rs) [458) 048 100 415 200 288 327 259 097 (0.09)
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it gives me great pleasure to present the 51st Annual Report and
the audited accounts of the company for the year ended December 31, 2010

OPERATING RESULTS
The operating results for the year ended 31 December, 2010 are given below:
2010 2009
s———=-Rupees in ‘000
Gross premium 503,185 538,704
Met premium 328,683 360,799
(Loss) Profit from underwriting business {17,243) 58,242
Net claims (paid & outstanding) 177.037 181,657
Management / administrative expenses 233,139 167,772
Capital and reserves 232,997 265,024
(Loss)/ Profit before taxation (103,433) 10,903
DIVIDEND & APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT
The amount available for appropriation is:
(Loss) Profit after taxation (86,485) 7,820
Add: Balance of unappropriated profit - b/f-Restated 40,366 32,546
Less: Bonus/Dividend paid during the year - "
(Loss)f Profit carry forward to next year jdE.HE! 40,366

REVIEW OF OPERATING RESULTS

The operating results of the Company were in loss due to fall in Gross Premium by Rs. 35519 Million
over the comresponding pencd. Further the claim ratio of all classes has also increased during the period
ended December 31, 2010.

INVESTMENT INCOME

The investment income of the Company has slightly increased to Rs. 8.172 Million as compared to
Investment Income of Rs. 7.579 Million during the year 2009.

IFS Rating

Insurers Financial Strength Rating of A - (Single A minus) assigned by JCR-VIS is indicative of our strong
commitrment for meeting all financial obligations and we are determined to improve it through enhanced
underwriting & prudent claims settlement procedures, and by ralicnalizing all reinsurance arrangements;
enhancing premium retention capacity; extensive investment activities and improved service standards
considering these element as pre-requisites for better rating.

IS0 Certification

The Company received 1SO 9001:2000 certification from Mis, Lioyd's Register-EMEA, Karachi since May
17, 2003. Mfs. Lloyd's Register-EMEA, Karachi has renewed Company's certification 150 9001:2000 on
Jun 01, 2009 for next 3 years which exhibits that Company meets the requirement of standard and
maintains satisfactory level of implementation of 1ISO-Quality System.

_E_ SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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EARNING PER SHARE

Earnings per share after tax has reduced to Rs. (4.58) per share as compared to Rs. 0.48 per share in the
year 2009.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)

Realizing the importance of IT we are in the process of developing integrated system covenng the areas
of underwriting, accounts, claims, HR and reinsurance for getting better control and to enhance the
process of obtaining MIS reports.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Professionals of relevant fields are encouraged and motivated in our company. Appointment of
professional were made during 2010 for getting better results.

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The corporate laws , rules and regulations framed thereunder spell out the overall functions of the Board
of Directors of the company. The Board is fully aware of its corporate responsibilities as envisaged under
the Code of Corporate Governance, prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
and is pleased to certify that:

{a) The financial statements, prepared by the Company, present fairly its state of affairs, the results of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

(b) The company has maintained proper books of accounts as required under the companies Ordinance,
1984.

(¢) The company has followed consistently appropriate accounting policies in preparation of the financial
statements and accounting estimates are on the basis of prudent and reasonable judgment.

(d) Financial statement have been prepared by the company in accordance with the International
Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan. The departure there from, if any, is disclosed
adequately.

(@) The system of internal control is sound and is being implemented and monitored.
(f) The fundamentals of the company are strong and there are no doubts about its ability to continue as a
going concem.

(g) The company has followed the best practices of the Corporate Governance as laid down in the Listing
Regulations of the stock exchanges and there has been no material departure there from.

{h) Key operating and financial data for the last ten years in summarized form is annexed to this annual
report.
Outstanding Taxes and Duties
Details of outstanding taxes and duties are given in the financial statements.

Related Party Transitions

The related party transactions are ratified by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors.

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY m
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors, in compliance with the Code, has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of
the following non-executive directors:

= Lt. Gen. (R) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak Chairman
= Mr. Ahmed Kuli Khan Khattak Member
- Mr. Mushtag Ahmad Khan - FCA Member
- Ch. Sher Mohammad Member

Major responsibilities of the Audit Committee include reviewing reports of the Company's financials,
manitoring internal audit functions and to ensure compliance with the relevant statutory requirements of
relevant rules and laws, assisting the Board in discharging its responsibilities for safeguarding the
Company’s assets, and development & implementation of an effective internal control system for efficient
and transparent operations of the Company,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETINGS

During the year, Six (6) Board meetings were held. The number of meetings attended by each Director is
given hereunder

No. of Meetings
Name of Directors Attended

Mr. Raza Kuli Khan Khattak

Lt Gen. (R) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak
Mr. Ahmed Kuli Khan Khattak
Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan
Mrs. Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmad

Dr. Shaheen Kuli Khan Khattak
Mr. Mushtag Ahmad Khan - FCA
Ch. Sher Mohammad

Mr. Muhammad Kuli Khan Khattak

Capt. M. Jamil Akhtar Khan
Mr. Sardar Khan

= i L B OB B oBoOh LR

Leave of absence was granted to the Directors who could not attend some of the Board meetings due to
their other engagements.
Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern of sl'rare:h::-:IEIing is separately shown in the report.
Trading in Company's Shares

No trading in.the shares of the Company was carmied out by the Directors, CEQ, CFO, Company
Secretary and therr spouses and minor children,

Appointment of Auditors

The Auditors Mis. Riaz Ahmad & Co, Chartered Accountants retire at the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting.. given their consent for re-appointment for the year ending December 31, 2011.

Staff Retirement Benefits

The Company operates a contributory provident fund scheme for all its employeas, Value of Invesiments
of this fund, based on its audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2010, aggregated Rs.
48.772 million (2009: Rs. 48.768 million)

_E SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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Future Outlook

We are designing the new insurance producls keeping in view the market requirements which would
certainly enhance our premium income during the financial year 2011. We have also planned 1o expand
our branch network in the major cities of Pakistan for the increase of premium income during the financial
year 2011, We have also planned to revamp reinsurance arrangements for the enhancement of our
premium retention capacity.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors are pleased to record their appreciation for the hard work & dedicated efforts put by all
members of the staff and they hope the same spirit of devotion will prevail in 2011.

We would also like to thank the Insurance Division - Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan,
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Ltd., State Bank of Pakistan and the Reinsures for their continued
cooperation and guidance through-out the year and our valued clients for their conlinued patronage
extended to us.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

o la
Date: April 02, 2011 Raza Kuli Khan Khattak
Place: Lahore Chairman
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE

OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

This stalement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (the code) contained in
the listing regulation No. 37 and Chapter XIli of the Karachi and Lahore stock exchanges respectively for the
purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in
compliance with the best praclices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages representation of non-executive directors on its Board of Direclors
Al present the Board includes eight non-executive directors out of ten directors.

2 The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than ten listed
companies, including this Company

3. All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they are registered as taxpayers and none
of them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company. a Development Finance
Institution or a Men Banking Finance Company and none of them is a member of any of the stock

exchange
4. Mo casual vacancy oceurred during the year ended December 31, 2010,
5. Executive Directors of the Company are notin excess of 75% of the total number of Directors.

6. The Company has prepared a *Statement of Ethics and Business Practices’, which has been
signed by all the direclors and employees of the Company.

7 The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate sirategy and significant
policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

& All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions,
including appointiment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment of the CEO and the executive director, have been taken by the Board

9. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at least once
inevery quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers,
were circulated at least seven days before the meetings.  The minutes of the meelings were
appropnately recorded and circulated,

10. The Board has established a system of sound internal contral which is effectively implemented
atall levels within the Company.

11. An grientation course for Directors has been arranged praviously to apprise them of their duties
and responsibilities.

12, The Board has approved appaintment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment, as determined by the
CEO.

12 The directors’ report has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code and
fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

14, The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval
ofthe Board.

15 The directors, CEC and execulives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other
than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.
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16. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the
Code.

17. The Board has formed underwriting, claims settlemenl, reinsurance, Investment and
coinsurance committees. The meetings of the committee were held once in every quarter.

18 The Board has formed an audit committee. It comprises of three members, all of whom are non-
executive directors including the chairman of the committee

19. The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of
interim and final results of the Company and as required by the Code. The term of references of
the committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

20, The Company has an internal audit department and is headed by an experienced person, who is
fully conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company and is involved in the intemal
audit function on a full time basis. .

21. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold
shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

22, The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regard.

23. W confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code have been complied with.

2 Qeen Pl

Date:  April 02, 2011 BEGUM FEB GOHAR AYUB KHAN
Place: Lahore CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST PRACTICES ON
TRANSFER PRICING FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

The Company has fully complied with the best practices on transfer pricing as

contained in the listing regulations of the respective stock exchanges where
the Company is listed.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

RAZA KULI KHAN KHATTAK BEGUM ZEB GOHAR AYUB KHAN
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the
Code of Corporate Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of THE UNIVERSAL
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED ("the Company™) for the year ended 31 December 2010,
o comply with the Listing Regulations of the respective Stock Exchanges, where the
Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board
of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to review, o the extent where such
compliance can be objectively verified, whether the statement of compliance reflects the
status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporale Governance
and report if it does not. A review is limited primarily 1o ingquiries of the Company personnel
and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board's statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls, or to form an opinion on the effectivencss of such
internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

Further, Listing Regulations of the Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges require the Company
o place beiore the Board of Directors for their consideration and approval related party
transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that
prevail in arm’s length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length
price recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. Further, all
such transactions are also required to be separately placed before the audit committee. We
are only required and have ensured compliance of requirement to the extent of approval of
related party transactions by the Board of Directors and placement of such transactions before
the audit committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the
related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us 1o belicve that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance as
applicable to the Company for the year ended 31 December 2010.

A ¥ eo

f
4] MAD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants {

Mame of engagement pariner:
Syed Mustafa Al

ae: 02 APR 200

LAHORE
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed financial statements comprising of:

(i)  balance sheet;
(i} profit and loss account;
(iii)  statement of comprehensive income:;
livl  statement of changes in equity;
(vl cash flow statement:
(vi)  statement of premiums;
(vii}  statement of claims;
(viii)  statement of expenses; and
lix)  statement of investment income

of THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (“the company”) as at 31
December 2010 together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended.

It is the responsibility of the company’s management to establish and maintain a
system of internal control, and prepare and present the financial statements in
conformity with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (XXXIX of 2000) and the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984). Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International standards on audiling as
applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting policies used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as, evaluating the overall financial statements presentation, We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the company as required by the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984;

b) the financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in
conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companics
Ordinance, 1984, and accurately reflect the books and records of the
Company and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently
applied except for the change in accounting policy as stated in Note 2.9(d)
with which we concur;

—E SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY The Universal Insurance Company Limited



c) the financial statements together with the notes thereon, present fairly, in all
material respects, the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2010
and of the loss, its comprehensive loss, its cash flows and changes in equity for
the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan, and give the information required to be disclosed by
the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980.
The financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 December 2009 were

audited by another firm of chartered accountants whose report dated 03 April 2010
expressed an ungualified opinion on those statements.

,@?»{Myh

MAD & COMPANY
Cha red Accountants L

Mame of engagement partner:

Syed Mustafa Al
Date: 02 APR 201
LAHORE

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY E_



W
LI

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010

Rastated Restated
31 December 31 December 01 January
Mate 2010 2009 2009
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital 50,000,000 (2009: 50,000,000)
ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each 500,000 200,000 500,000
_ —
lssued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 3 262,500 210,000 210,000
Ratained eamings / (accumulated loss) (43,630) 38,627 30,517
Reserves 4 14,127 16,397 16,357
[29,503) 55.024 46914
TOTAL EQUITY 232997 266,024 255914
Surplus on revaluation of fied assels 5 211,373 180,648 60,455
UHDERWRITING PROVISIONS
Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR) 318,351 218,515 216,125
Frovision for uneamed premium 185,657 164,598 182631
Commission income unearnad 12935 14,379 15,605
Total underwriting provisions 485,544 395,492 414,361
DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Delarred taxation [ 2,300 29,130 16,873
CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Premium neceted in advance - 14 '
Amaunts due o olher insurers [ reinsunens T 153,100 114 439 119,646
Aocried expenses ] 49,715 .7 4 530
Taxation - payment less provision g 1.200 . =
Other creditors and accruals 10 B9 T49 ] 26,738
23764 182 334 151,354
BORROWINGS
Laabilites against assets subject to finance lease 1! 2447 7.012 18,853
OTHER LIABILITIES
Deposits against perfiormance bonds 1,538 45673 2592
Unclaimed dividends E10 &0 812
TOTAL LIABILITIES Me80a 19,855 6l 555
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 12
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1.163,973 1,065,528 922.024
_—— e e e
The annexed notes form an integral pant of these financial stalaments.
ﬁ:--ll-’. @ Ela.. = {h'ﬂf.n.l.,' 1"—-—..___
Raza Kuli Khan Khattak  Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Lt Gen. (R) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak Capt M. Jamil Akhtar Khan
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MAMAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIFAL OFFICER
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
Restated Restated
3 December 31 December 01 January
Note 2010 2009 . 2009
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS
Cash and other equivalenis 13 81 48 55
Current and other accounts 14 83,628 93,019 107,116
Deposits maturing within 12 months 15 4,600 65.833 44 802
88,309 158,900 151,974
Loans to employees - secured considered good 16 643 773 554
INVESTMENTS 17 160,175 115,466 144 627
CURRENT ASSETS - OTHERS
Premiums due bul unpaid 18 142,716 137 623 149 4456
Amounts due from other insurers / reinsurers 19 22231 193 475 150,666
Salvage recoveries accrued 2910 2312 8,283
Accrued investment income 20 124 1,293 1,809
Remsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 193437 109,668 92 562
Taxation - payment less provision 9 - 5.920 4,062
Deferred commission expense 27,065 2325 23,020
Prepayments F4| 62,263 55.822 57,217
Sundry receivables 2 16.959 24 390 24,018
667,795 553,848 511,143
FIXED ASSETS - TANGIBLE 23
OWNED .,
Land and buildings 185,280 177,584 47,297
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 10476 10,306 9,766
Computer equipment 7485 8,755 9,159
Motor vehicles 38,833 27 896 14,690
242,084 224 541 B0.912
LEASED
Furniture, foctures and office equipment 1,390 1,635 1,923
Motor vehicles 3577 10,365 30,891
4 957 12,000 32,814
TOTAL ASSETS 1.163.973 1,065 528 022024
Raza Kuli Khan Khattzk  Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Lt Gen. (R) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak  Capt. M. Jamil Akhtar Khan
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Restated
Fire and
Marine and Aggregate) | Aggregate
; Fwn;w Tramsport L Others || Treaty 2010 2000
[(RUFEES IM THOUSARND)
Hote
Revenue account
Met premium reveniss B8, 787 46519 155588 6,260 (2} BRI 360,799
Net clains (16583)  (18572) (102672) (7063 (@) (70T (181857)
Expentes H (42062 (22041)  (1431)  (19857) - [1538) (s
Net commission (13485)  (3800) (13508)  (BAOT) ; [34m (o
Underwriting result [4423) (3.504) (2,000) (7.288) (30) (17,243 LR242
investment naome : g1z 757
Rental income 1,164 1,170
Other income 25 447 a2
(2929) 75,262
General and adminisiration
BEpENSES % (107 135) (66,743
Firancial charge on lease Kabilities (609) {1,407)
Share of profl from associales - nel of tax 7,244 279
Profit! (loss) before taxation (103,433 10,503
Provision for taxation n 16,348 (3,083
Profit/ (loss) after taxation (85485 7820
PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
Balance at the commencement of the year 40,366 32545
Profil | {loss) afler taxalion for the year (85,455) 752
Balance unappropriated profit | (loss) at the end of the year (46.119) 40,366
m!ﬂﬁaipﬁm-hﬁnﬂﬁm‘mmm 458 (148

The anmeed notes form an nlegral part of hese financial dalements.

LT 2 Qs Rl o Wt Wk,
Raza Kuli Khan Khattak ~ Begum Zeb'Gohar AyubKhan Lt Gen. (R) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak  Capt. M. Jamil Akhtar Khan
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &

PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Restated
2010 2009
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

Profit | (loss) after taxation for the year ended 31 December (86,485) 7820
Other comprehensive income:

Fair value adjustment due to impairment loss on available for sale investments - (3,754)

Total comprehensive income | (loss) for the year (86.485) 4,066

The annexed nates form an inlegral part of these financial statements.

Raza Kuli Khan Khattak  Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan  LL Gen. {Emll'luli Khan Hha'tht Capt. M. Jamil Akhtar Khan

CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

BSRED,
(UESREED ARDY|  SHARE CAFTTL BEVENE || FRETARED T
FADJFSHARE || PREMIN || FRESERVE || RESERVE || CARMNGS
G
[RUPEES N THOUSARD)

Eance 4 2 1 December 2004 24000 : i s 056 -4
Ellct o pic priod v ke 1713) ; [ 1718 A o -
Eatinzs a8 ot 1 Decamber 2000 - estaind g 4 FE I wa L] F- %))
Tringir o rememerta deracatit $om 38 o0 sk o buices . ‘ : 3 i g
o e 1 e e e 1 Dot 213 : : ] : K U
Ellct of chagein accounig ey e 13 - : 3 : ; b
Balasc 38 3t 1 Decomber 1009 ol mm i i1 Ll [ B
e ey shae capta - e i gt S50 . ; : : 25
Teargler o incowmeetal epomciaion o s on svatsation of buidiegs . . ' . ¥y b
Sho of sesociates accouried) o ender equly Refod ' . 83 ] 158 =
ot corqratenshe ks br e pear ended 11 Dicmber 20 . . : : [T wa
Hafance 38 ot 11 Decembur 210 gk i i M 1] ek
The annexed noles form an inlegral pan of thess financial statements.

Raza Kuli Khan Khattak  Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Lt Gen. (R) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak  Capt. M. Jamil Akhtar Khan

CHAIRMAN GHIEF EXECLITIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 2010

OPERATING CASH FLOWS

a) Underwriting activities

Premiums receied

Resinsurancs premiums paid

Claimes pad

Reinsurance and othes recovenas recened
Commissions paid

Met cash flow from underwriting activities

b) Other operating activities

ncome tax paid

General management expenses pad

Other operating payments

Other operating receipl

Loans advanced

Loans repayment received

Ofher payminls on operating assels - net

Met cash outflow from other operating activities
Total cash outflow from all operating activities

INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

Profit / return received

Dividends recened

Fental income recend

Payments kor invesiments

Proceeds from disposal of imvesiments

Fixed capital expendibung

Proceeds from desposal of fed assels

Net cash inflow | {outflow) from investing activities
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Share capital received

Financial charges pasd

Dividends pasd

Payments on finance leases

Net cash inflow | {outflow) from financing activities

Net cash inflow | (outflow) from all activities
Cash at the begnning of the year
Cash at the end of the year

The Universal Insurance Company Limited

2010 2009
{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

458 152 550 457
(190.951) (193,813}
(254 038) (288 652)
95,068 95,003
(98 615) {80,&74)
49,854 54,165
59,470 140,385
(2762) (2,387)
{110,863) (64,703
{83812) (85,798}
3923 2513

- (218

130 .
{7.171) (16.654)
(200,850) (167,137
(101,480} (26,751)
3,856 7.929
1,648 1,445

12 1,602
(21,959] {6,000
15,555 41711
(17,731} (8.028)
2227 4677
(16,432 43,359
52,500 :
(6514) (1,407

& |:E-
(4,565 (8.273]
4131 {9,682)
(70.591) 5,926
158,900 151,974
88,309 T 158,900

SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY E
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Restated
2010 2008
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
RECONCILIATION TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Operating cash flows (1014800 (26, 751)
Dwrmatm (17,082) (14,4583)
Financial charges (609) (1,407)
Profit on disposal of fied assels 881 1,651
Increass | (decreasa) in assets other than cash 120,593 {16,142)
(Increasa) / decrease in liabilies other than borrowings 107 445 48405
(104, 790) (8,707)
OTHER ADJUSTMENTS
Profit on investments and depasits 8,172 754
Share of profit from associates - net of taxation T.244 2.7
Rental incoma 1,164 1,170
Other income 1,725 4 AT
18,305 1{5?
Profit | (loss) after taxation [B6.485) 7.820
Definition of cash:

Cash comprises cash in hand, bank balances and other depasits which are readily convertible to cash and which are used in cash
managernent function on a day lo day basis

Cash for the purpeses of the Cash Flow Statement consists of;

Cash and other equivalent
Cash in hand (stamps in hand) 81 48
Current and other accounts
Current accounis 9,144 28,733
Savings account 74484 38,286
83628 93019
Deposits maturing within 12 months
Fied and term deposits acoommnis & 600 65,833
Total cash and cash equivalents T 88309 T 158900
The annexed nodes form an integral part of these financial stalemenis
e o ela = -Emﬂ..q,ﬂ_ %uﬂt""" Wk, -
Raza Kuli Khan Khattak ~ Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Lt Gen. (R) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak  Capt M. Jamil Akhtar Khan
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MARAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

INCOME FROM TRADING INVESTMENTS

Drndend income
From redated parties
From others

INCOME FROM NON -TRADING INVESTMENTS
Held to maturity

Return on fixed income securities and deposits
Available for sale

Dividend |
From related parties
From others

Gain on sale of investments at fair value throwgh profit or loss

Gain on sale of investments - available for sale

Gain on revaluation of mm:;a fair value through profit or loss
Provision for impairment in value of available for sale investments
Less: Investiment refaled expenses

Het investment income

The annexed noles form an integral part of these financial statements

Restated
2010 2009

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
818 750
818 TE0
2817 2817
B30 695
B3 B85
216 4 842

42
322 2.1
(63) (3.754)
8172 7579

Roqp r e il = fn s b

Raza Kuli Khan Khattak ~ Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Lt Gen. (R) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak
DIRECTOR

CHARMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE

_m SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY

Capt. M. Jamil Akhtar Khan
MANAGING DIRECTOR &

PRISCIFAL DFFICER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

The Universal Insurance Company Limited (the Company) is a pubdic limited company incorporaled in Pakestan on 09 May
1958 under the Companies Act, 1913 [now the Companbes Oredinance, 1884). The Company is ksted on Karachi and Lahore
Stock Exchanges and is engaged in the non-ife insurance business. The registered office of the Company is situaled o
Unreerzal Insurance Houss, 53 Shahrah-e-Ouaid-e-Azam, Lahone.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The acoounting policies applied in the preparation of these Enancial stalements are sat oul below. These policees have been
consistently applied to all the years prasented, unless otherstse stated,

21  Basis of preparation
a)  Statement of compliance

These financial stalements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable n Pakistan
Approved accounting standards comprise of such Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the
international Accounting Standards Board as are nolified under the Companies Ordinance, 1084, provisions of and
directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002.
In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and
SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 shall prevail.

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has allowed insurance companies lo defer the application of
Intemational Accounting Standard (IAS) 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement in respect of "available-
for-sale investmants” untl suitable amendments: have been made in the laws. Accordingly, the requirements of 145-38, 1o
tha extant allowed by SECP, have nol been considered in the preparation of these financial statements.

b Basis of presentation

These financial statements e plepared in acoordance with the formal of fnancial sialements prescribed under SEC
(inswrance) Rules, 2002

) Accounting convention

Thesa fnancial stalements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention except for avalable for sale
investmants which are stated at lower of cost and market value, held to malurity investments stated at amorhized cost and
land and buikings which are stated at revalued amounts.

d)  Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial stalements in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumpbions that affect the reported amounts of assels and kabiities and
income and expenses. It also requires management bo exercise judgment in appbcation of ils accounting polices. The
esimates and associaled assumplions are based on historical expenience and vanious other factors that are believed 1o ba
reasonable under the cincumstances. These esimates and assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 1o
accounting estimales ane recognized in the peried in which the esmale is revised if the revision affects only that period, or
in the pericd of revision and fulure periods if the revision allects both current and future peniods.

The areas imvolving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, o areas where assumplions and estimates are sigraficant 1o
these financial stalements or judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

- Provision lor outstanding claims incurred bul nol paid (IBMR)

- Prowision for doubtful receivables

« Uselyl bves, pattern of economat benefits of operating fved assels

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY m-
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= Provision for uneamed premiums
- Impairment of assets

= Provisien for tacation

« Premiums dus but unpaid

= Classification of investments

) Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in
current year and relevant

Standards and amendments 1o published approved accounting standands that are effective in the curment year and relevant
to the company have no significand impact on these financial stalements and are thenelone not detalled in these financial
stabements,

f Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in
current year but not relevant

There aee othes niw standards, interpretaions and amendments 1o the pubkshed approved accounting standards that ace
mandatory lor accounting periods beginning on of afler 01 January 2010 but are considered not 1o be relevant or do nod
have: any significant impact on the Compam's financial stalements and are herefore not detalled in these fnancial
slaements

g)  Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective
but relevant

Following standards and amendments to eadsting standards have been publshed and are mandatory for the Company's
accounting peniods beginning on or after 01 January 2011 of laler periods:

IFRS 8 Financial Instruments’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2013). IFRS 9 has superseded
the [A5 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. M requines that all equity investments ane b be measured
al fair value while elminating the cost moded for unguoled equity investments. Certain categories of financial instruments
available under |AS 39 will be elminated. Moreover, il also amends certain discosure requirements relating b financial
ingtruments under IFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosure’, The management of the Company is in the peocess of
evaluating impacts of the aloresad standand on the Company’s financial statements.

There are other amendments resuling rom annual improvements peojects initiated by International Accounting Standands
Board in May 2010, specifically in IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disciosures’, 1AS 1 'Presentalion of Financial Statements’,
(A5 24 Relaled Party Desclogures’ and 1AS 36 ‘impairment of Assets’ thal are considered relevant i the Company's
financial statements. Thesa amendments are uniikely lo have a significant impact on the Company's financial statements
and hawe therelons not been analyzed in delal,

h)  Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yot effective
and not considered relovant

There are ofer accounting standards, amendments to published approved accounting standards and new interpretations
that are mandadory for accounting periads beginning on or afier 01 January 2011 but ane considened not io be relevant of do
not have any significant impact on the Company's financial stalements and ane therefore not detalled in these fnancial
statements

2.2 Imsurance contracts

Insurance conlracts are thase contracts where the Company (the insurer) has accepled significant insurance risk from
another party (the policy holders) by agresing 1o compensale the policy holders il a specified uncertain future even [ihe
insured event) adversely aflects the policy holders

"B securmv-servicE-PROSPERITY The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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Onoe a coniract has been classifed a5 an insurance confract, it remains an insurance conbract for the remainder of Rs ife
time. even i the insurance risk reduces significantly during this perod, unbess all ights and Eabiities are exdinguished or
expired.

The Company neither issues invesiment contracts nor does it sue insurance contracts weth descreticnady participation
features (DPF).
3 Premium

Premium writhen under a policy is recognized as income over the period of insurance from the date of issuance of the polcy
1o which it relales bo its expiry. Where the patiem of incidence of risk vanos over the pedod of the policy, premium is
rscognized s revenue in accordance with th pathem of the incidence of risk. The portion of premium written relating to the
unexpired period of coverage is recognized as uneamed premium by the Company.

24  Reinsurance ceded

The Company enlers inlo reinsurance contracts in the normal course of business in order o limit the polential for losses
arising from certain exposures. Outward reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same peniod a5 the related
prosmiums for the dinect or aocepled reinsurance business being reinsured,

Reinsurance Eabdities represent balances due b0 reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are estimaled in a manner
consistent with the related reinsurance confract. Reinsurance assets represent balances dus from reinswrance companies.
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimaled i a manner consistent with the provision for outstanding claims o
seitfiad claims associaled with the rensurance policees and are in acoordance with the related reinsurance conlrach.

Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance abdites. Income of expensas from reinsurance confract ang
mot offsed against expenses o income from related insurance assets.

Reinsurance assets or liabities are derecognized when the contractual ights are extinguished of sxpire.

The Cempany assesses its reinsurance assets for imparment on balance sheet date. If there is an obpactive evidence thal
fhe reinsurance asset is impaired, the Company reduces the cairying amounl of the reingurance asset 1o Rs recoverable
amound and recognizes that impainment loss in the proft and loss account.

25  Claims expense

General insurance claims indude all claims occurting during the yeas, whether reporied or nod, related inlemal and exdernal
chaims handing costs that are directly related lo the processing and sellemont of claims, a reduction for the value of
salvage and other recovenies, and any adustmeants b claims outstanding from previous years.

The Company recognizes Eability in respect of all claims incurred uplo the balance sheet dabe which is measured o the
undiscourded value of the axpected future payments. The claims are considered lo be incurmed at the fime of the incdent
giving rise to the claim excepl as otherwise expressly indicated in the insurance contract. The liabillty for claims include
amiounts relating 15 tnpaid reparied claims, claims incured but not reported [IBNR) and expecied claems sefflement costs,
Provigion for liabdity in respect of unpaid reported claims is made on the basis of individual casa estimatas.
Provision for [BHR is based on the managemeni's best estimate which takes inlo account the past trends, expecled futuse
patterns of reporting of claims and claims actually reported subsequent fo the: reporting period

26  Premium deficiency resenve
Premium deficiency fesen i§ mamtained whene e uneamed presmium b any class of business is nol sufficient bo coves
the net kabiity expected to be incumed afler the balanca sheat dabe in respact of the policies in that class of business, o

comply with the requirements of section 34 (2)d) of the Insurance Crdinance 2000. Any movement in the resene is
changed bo tha peolit and loss account.

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY W



""-1-.1-

For this purpose, loss rafios for each class are estimated based on historical claim development Judgment is used in
assessing the extent 1o which past rends may nol apply in future of the effects of one-off claims. il these ratics are adverse,
premium deficiency is determined. The loss ratios estimated on these basis for the unexpired portion are as follows:

Fire and property damage 32.55%
Marine and fransporn P
Molor 61.46%
Mescalaneous £3.40%

The management considers that he unearned premium reserve for all cdasses of business as al the year-end was adequale
o meel the expected future kabiity afer reinsurance from claims and ofher expenses, expected 1o be incured afler the
balance sheet date in respect of policies in those clatses of business in force at the balance sheel date. Hente, no resenve
for the same has been made in the financial stalements.

27  Cashand cash equivalents

Fof the purpose of cash fow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank deposits
28 Loans to employees and agents

These are recognized at cost, which is the fair value of the consideraion given.
29  Investments

Classification of an investment is made on the basis of intended purpose for holding such investment. Management
determings the appropriate classication of its investments at the time of purchase and re-evaluales such designation on
requiar Biases,

Investmenss are inifally measured al fair value plus WransacBon costs directly atiibutable to acquisition, excepl for
“Investment af fair valye throwgh profit of less” which is measured inftially al tair value.

The Company assesses al the end of each reporing peniod whether there is any objectve evidence Bal investments are
impaired. If any such evidence exists, the Company applies the provisions of IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measuremant 1o al invesiments, excepl investments in associales accounted for under equity method, which are
tested for impairment in accordance with the peovisions of IAS 35 ‘Impainment of Assets’,

a)  Investments in associates

Associates are the enliies over which the Company has significant influence but not control. Investments in thess associale
are accounted for using the equity method of accounting and are initially recognised al cost. The Company's share of its
associales’s post acquisiion profits of losses, movement in ofher comprehensive income, and its share of post acquisiion
movement in reserves is recognised in the profit and loss account, stalement of comprehensive income and resenes
respectvely. The cumulative post-acquisiion movements are adjusted against the camying amcaunt of the investmenis.
Distributions received from an associate reduce the carmying amount of the investment.

)  Held-to-maturity

Investments with fixed or delerminable payments and foed maturity are classified as held-lo-maturity when the Company
has the positive intention and abilty 1o hold 10 malurity. Investments intended o be held for an undefined period ane
nol included in this classification. Other long-term investments that are intended to be held to maturity are subsequently
measured at amortized cost This cost is computed as the amount initially recognized minus principal repayments, pius of
minus the cumulative amortization, using the effective inberest method, of any difference bebween the initially recognized
amaunt and the maturity amount. For investments carmied al amortized cost, gains and losses are recognized in profit and
k55 account when the invesiments are de-recognized o impared, as well a3 through the amortization prociss.
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€} Available-Tor-sale

invesiments which are intended 1o be held for an undefined pesiod of Bme bul may be sold in response 1o the need fior
liuidity, changes in interest rales, equity prices of exchange rales are classibed as avalable-for-sale.

d} Change in accounting policy

During the year, the Company has changed its accounting policy of available for sale investments. Now, subsequent fo
initial recognition at cos!, these are stated at the lower of cost or market value (market value being taken as lower if the
reduchion is other than temporary) in accordance with the requirements of the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002. The Company
uses stock exchange quotalions at the batance sheet dale o delermine the market value of its quoled imvesiments whereas
fair value of investments in delisted / unlisted companies is determined by reference 10 the net assels and Enancial positon
of the investee on the basis of the |alest available audited financial statements. Previously, subsequent fo initial recognition
at cost, these invesimenis were measured at fair value. This accounting policy has been changed 1o comply with the
requirements of the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002. This change in accounting policy has been apphed rerospectively in
accordance with the requirement of International Accounting Standard (LAS) 8 "Accounting Policies , Changes in Accounting

Estimates and Errors”.
Had there been no change in accounting policy, the figures recognized in these financial stalements would have been
different as follows:
010 008
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Investments would have been higher by 622 =
Capital reserves would have been lower by (59) (3.754)
Loss for the year would have been lower by 681 -
Proifit for the year would have been higher by . 3754
Eamings per share would have been higher by - Rupees 0.04 0.23

g)  Investments af fair value through profit or loss

Investment classified as held-for-rading and those designated as such are included in this calegory. Investments are
cdlassifiod as held-for-trading if these are acquired for the purpose of selfing in the short term. Gains or losses on
investments held-for-trading are recognized in profit and loss account

210 Premium due but unpaid

These are recognized when due, at the fair value of the consideralion receivable less provision for doubiful debts, if any.
Provision for impairment on premium receivables is established when there is objective evidence thal the Company will not
be able 10 collect all amounts due acconding 10 onginal lerms of receivable. Receivables are also analyzed as per their
aging and accordingly provision ks maintained on a syslemalic basis.

z11  Amounts due to/ from other insurers / reinsurers

Amounts due 1o / from other insurers [ reinsurers ane carmied at cost which is the fair value of the consideration 1o be
received | paid in the future for services. However, an assessment is made at each balance sheet date fo determine
whether there is objective evidence that a inancial asset or group of assels may be impaired. N such evidence ewsls, he
eslimated recoverable amount of that asset is determined and any impairment loss is recognized for the difference between
the recoverable amounl and the camying amaunt. '

212  Claim recoveries
Claim recoveries receivable from the reinsurers are recognized as an assel al the same time as the clams which give rise
ty thie right of recovery are recognized as a Bability and are measured at the amount expectad to be received
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213  Taxation
a) Current

Provision for curment tax is based on the taxable income for the year delermined in accordance with the prevaiing law for
taation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rales of tax rales expecied lo apply ko the
profit for the year if enacled. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, Io
thMhmmmMMﬂmuwmmehmm.

b)  Deferred

Defemed tax is accounted for Lsing the balance sheet Kability method in respect of all lemporary differences arising from

differences between the camying amount of assels and kablifies in the financial stalements and the comesponding lax

bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Delerred tax Eabiities are ganarally recognized for all tacable temporary

differences and deflered tax assels to the exdent that it is probable that taxable profits will be avalable against which the
s deductible temporary difierences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utiized.

Defarmed tax is calculated ot the rates that are expected io apply to the period when the differences reverse based on Lax
rates fhat have besn anacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Defermed tax is charged or crediied in the
mmmmmmhmmmumhmmthMmmh
%mmwhmhﬂmhﬂhmmﬂMMMMhm.rmm.

214  Deferred commission axpense

Commission costs incurmed in cblaining and recording policies of insurance and reinsurance are being defemed and
mgﬂﬂummﬂh%ﬂnﬂwm@wwﬂmﬁﬂbemﬂmhmwwm.

215  Prepaid reinsurance expense

Premium for reinsurance contracts operative on a proportional and non-proporional basis is recorded a5 a labdity on
attachment of the underlying risks reinsured or on inceplion of the reinsurance confract respectively. For proportonal
reinsurance contracts, the reinsurance expense s recognized in accordance with the pattem of recognibon of premeum
income 1o which they relate. For non-proportional reinsurance contracts, the reinsurance expense is recognized evenly in
the period of indemnity. The portion of reinsurance premium nol recognized as an expense is shown as a prepayment.

216 Fived assets

Fixed assets except freehold land, bulidings on freehold land and capital work in progress are sialed at cost less
accumulated depresciaion and accumulaled impairment losses (if any) Freehold land is staled al revalued amount,
meWmanMwuﬁMWﬂMImﬂw.
while capital work in progress is staled al cosl.

MﬂlﬂmmhmwsmmmqmﬂmmammMwa.wm
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the Rem will fiow o the Company and the cost of the ilem can be
mmrﬂlﬂr.nurﬂrﬂwnﬁmmmadwgﬂdhmﬁmmmmmmMMhm
they are incurmed.

a)  Depreciation

Depreciation on propérty, plant and equipment is charged o profit and loss account apphying the reducing balance method
50 a5 o wrile off the cos! | depraciable amount of the assats over their estimated useful lives at the rates given in Nobe 23.1.
The Company charges the depreciation on additions from the: dale when the asset is available for use and on delebons
uplo the date when the assel is de-recognized. The residual values and usehul lves ane reviewed by the management, al
each financial year-end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.
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b)  Change in accounting estimate

During the year, the Company has changed its accounting estimate in respact of useful e of computers, Now, depreciasion
on computers i charged at the rale of 30 percent per annum. Previously, depreciation on computers was charged at the
rabe of 10 percent per annum which was not a true representative of useful life of compulers. This change in accounting
esiimaie has been applied prospectively in accordance with the requirement of Infemational Accounting Standard (1A45) 8
“Accounting Policies , Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors™. Had there been no change in this accounting estimate,
net book value of fixed assets would have been higher and loss for the year would have been lower by Rupees 1.980
million.

€}  De-recognition

mmum.mwmamwmwmmmmmmmm
from its wse of disposal. Any gain or boss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the prodit and loss account in
the year the assel is de-recognized.

217  Assets subject to finance lease

Assets held under finance leases are intially recorded at the lower of present value of minimum lease payments under the
kease agreements and the fair value of the leased assets. The related obligaions under the leases less financial charges
allocated 1o future periods ae shown as a liability. Depreciation on leased assets is charged apphying the reducing balance
medhod at the rales used for similar owned assets, 5o as 1o depreciate the assets over their estimated useful Fves in view of
the cerainty of cwnership of the assats at the end of the lease term.

The financial charges are allocated ko accounting periods in @ manner so as o provide a constant periodic rate of intenest
on the outstanding liability.

218 Provision for unearned premium
Mhmmmmmdmmmwmmmﬂmﬁw.

Provision for unearned premium is being calculated as a proporion of the gross premium of each policy, determined as the
ratio of the unexpined period of the policy and the total period, both measured o the nearest day.

219 Commission income unearned

Mﬂmimmﬁuﬂhﬁmr&m:humhwﬂmmwhmmmmﬂ
recognition of the: reinsurance premium 10 which they relate.
220 Defined contribution plan

The Company operaes an approved confribulory provident fund for all permanent employees. Equal monthly contributions
are made by the Company and employees ko the fund at the rale of 10 percent of basic salary,

221 Compensated absences

The Company accounts for the Rability in respect of employees’ compensated absences in the period in which they are
eamed.

222  Creditors, accruals and provisions

Uahiﬁufmcmmeummmatmmmmmmmmmmum
in B future for goods of sérvices received, whether of nol biled lo the Company,

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable thal an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required o seltie the obBgasion and a reliable
estimate of fhe amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adiusted to reflect the current
best astamale,
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223  Borrowings
Borrowings ane recognized iniially at fair value and are subsequently stated at amortized cost. Any difierence between the

procesds and the redemption valu is recognized in the profit and loss account over the period of the borfowings using the
effectve interest method,

24 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a lagal of constructive obligabion as a result of past events and it is

probable thal an cutfliow of resources embodying econpmic benefits will be requined lo seltle the obligations and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made.

£2% Revenue recognition
a) Fremium income earned
Prermium written under a policy is recognized as income over the penod of msurance from the dabe of issuance of the policy

to which it relales to its expiry as follows:

- for direct business evenly over the period of the policy

- for proportional re-insurance business evenly over the pesiod of the underlying insurance policies
= for non-proportional re-insurance business in acoordance with the patiem of reinsurance senice

Where the pattem of incidence of risk vanes over the period of the policy, the premium is recognized as revenue in
acoordance with the pafiem of the incidence of sk,

(]} Administrative surcharge
This represents documentalion and other charges recovered by the Company from policyholders in respect of policies
issued, at a rate of 5% of the premium restricted to a madmum of Rupees 2000 per policy. Administrative surcharge is
recognized as revenue at the time, the policies ane writen.

c) Commission income
Commission income from reinsurers is récognized al the time of issuance of the underying insurance policy by the
Company. This income is deferred and brought io account as revenue in accordance with the patiem of recognition of the
reinsurance premium o which it reates. Profit commission, if any, which the Company may be enfitied 1o under the terms of
reinsurance, is necognited on accrual basis,

d) DHMIM\Lﬂmmm

Dividend income is recognized when the right of receipt is established. Bonus shares are accounted for by increase in
nurmber of shanes withoul any change in the value of invesiments.

) Investment income
Income from available-for-sale investments
« Redurn on fixed income investments
Retum on fixed income securities classified as avalable-lor-sale is recognized on a ime proportion basés.
« Gain I loss on sale of available-for-sale investménts
Gain / loss on sake of available-for-sabe investments is included in income cumently.
Income from held-te-maturity investments

Income from held-io-maturity investments s recognized on a ime proportion basis taking into account the eflective yield on
the invesiments.
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f) Rental and other income

Rental and other income is recognized on accrual basis
226 Commission expense and other acquisition costs

mmwmmmmEummmumwmmum&mmmm
acoepled.

237 Expenses

Management expenses which are directly attributable 1o the underwriling business are allocaled in accordance with the
mhmﬂuﬂﬁmﬂhﬂmﬂwﬁmﬂmmmnmﬂwmtﬂhhhmﬁg
business afe charged as General and Administrative expenses.

2.28  Impairment
a)  Financial assets

A financial assel is considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicate thal one or mare events had a negative effect
on the estimaled future cash flow of that assat.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial assel measured at amortized cost i caloulated as a difierence between ifs
carmying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interes! rate. An
smipairment loss in respect of available for sale Mnancial assel is calculated with reference 1o its cument fair value.

Indrvidually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are
assessed collectvely in groups thal share similar credil risk characieristics

b Mon - financial assels

The carmying amounts of the Company's non financial assats are reviewed al each balance shee! dale 1o determing whether
there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exisis, the recoverable amount of such assel is estimated. An
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carmying amount of the assel exceeds its recoverable amounl Impairment
lmmararemﬁzﬂhmwmmmmwmwmﬁmtmﬂmwimmm
ad'narrguhhﬂﬂhmmdbﬁahmhmfsmmmmmmmmﬂﬂuﬁthﬁmmnhm.
If that is the case, the cammying amount of the assel is increased 1o its recoverable amount. That increased amaunt cannat
emadmamwngmmmmnmmm.mmmmhﬂmmm:mmmm
hmmth.&mw&mﬂmmMMMWl.

229 Financial instruments

FWMWWBMMMMM!MW“MWH.WMMM
mm,hmsmmphm,hmhmh.mmimd;uhlmpﬁd,mmﬂﬁaﬁmnﬂmhmmrrﬁnmmw
provision for outstanding claims, amount due o other insurers | reinsurers, accrued expenses, unclaimed dividend, other
creditors and accruals, deposits against performance bonds and Esbilites against assets subject lo finance lease elc
Fﬂwmmmmmﬁmmmm@wmammmwﬂamm
mstument. Initial recogniion i made al fair value plus ransaction costs directly attibutable to acquisiion, except for
ﬁ]mm:mlatfﬁ:mmmwm'mmmmwmmmm.

Financial assats are de-recognized when the Company loses control of the conractual nights thal comgeiza the Snancial
asset Tr.ecmyhmmmmﬂimﬂmmmnummmmmmmwmmmwm
Companyy surrenders those nights, Financial liabiiSies are de-recognized when the obligation specified in the contract is
MMMum.mmuMmmmmmﬁmwmmmw
mmmg-uﬁmammwmmmmwwmmﬁmhmmmmﬂmhm
fiollowing individual policy statements associated with each item and in the accounting policy of investments
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230 Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assels and liabilties are ofisel and the net amound repored in the balance sheel when there is a legally
enforceable right 1o sel-off the recognized amounts and there is an intention lo selfle on a net basis, o reakze the assel and
sattle the [ability simultaneously.

23  Eamings | (loss) per share

The Company presents basic sarmings / (loss) per share for its shareholders. Basic eamings [ (loss) per share is calculated
by dividing the peofit / (loss) aftributable o ordinary sharsholders of the Company by the weighled average number of
ardinary shares oulstanding during the year.

232  Bomrowing cost

Interest, mark-up and other charges on long-term finances are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of respective
quakifying assets acquired cut of the proceeds of such long-lerm finances. All other inlerest, mark-up and other charges are
recognized in profit and loss account.

233  Share capital

Shares are classified as aquity when thene is no obligation fo fransfer cash or other assels. Incremental cosls dinactly
attnbutable lo the issue of equity instruments. are shown in eguity as a deduction from tha proceeds.

234  Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and appropriation I reserves are recognized as Esbility in the Company's Enancial statements in the year in which
thesa are approved.

235 Foreign currencies

These financial stalements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional currency. All monetary assets
and Eabilies denominated in foreign cumencies are transialed info Pak Rupees at the rales of exchange prevaling at the
balance shaot date, while the transactions in foreign curmencies during the year are initially necorded in funcional curmancy
ol the rates of exchange prevaling at the transaction dabe. Al non-manetary Hems are transialed inlo Pak Rupees al
exchange rales pravaiing on the dade of transaction or on the date when fair values are detérmined. Exchange gains and
losses are included in the incoma cumanty.

23  Segment reporting

Operating segments ane repored in @ manner consistent with the inlemal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker (lhe board of direciors) who is responsible for allocating resowces and assassing performance of the oparaling
SEgIMEnis

The Company accounts for segment reporting using the classes of business as specified under the Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 as the primary reporing format based on the Company's practice of reporting fo
the management on the same basis,

Assets, Eabilities and capital expenditures that are diractly attributable lo segments have been assigned 1o them while the
camying amount of cartain assets used jointly by two or more segmenils have been allocaled o segments on a reasonable
basis. Those assels and Eablities which cannot be allocated lo a particular segment on 3 reasonable basis are reported as
unaliocabed corporaie assets and liabiites.
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3. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL

2010 2009

{NUMBER OF SHARES)

10,970,000 5,720,000 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully
paid up in cash (Notes 3.1)

15,280,000 15,280,000 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each issued
a5 fully paid bonus shares

25,250,000 21,000,000 At 31 December

—— T

3.1 Movement during the year

2010 2009
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
108,700 57,200
152,800 152,600
262,500 210,000
210,000 210,000
52,500 .
262 500 2100000

Restated
2010 2009
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

21,000,000 21.000,000 Al 01 January
5,250,000 = Issusd during the year as Rully paid
ordinary shares - other than right shares
26,250,000 21,000,000
P r  — a2
3.2 Bibojee Services (Private) Limited (the Helding Company) holds 20,408, 326 [2009:15,158,326) ordinary shares of the
Company
4. RESERVES
Composition of resanves is as follows:
Share prémium
Capétal reserve
Revenus reserne

5 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS
Freahald land
Buildings on freshold land

Surplus on revaluation
Fulated deferred tax liabiity

Incramental depreciation on suplus on revaluation
Related deferred tax iabiity

Surplus on revaluation of bulldings - ret of dedermed tax

snnnfwmhﬁmrwﬁaﬁmﬂmmﬂfmmm
accounted for under equity mathod

The Universal Insurance Company Limited

4 4
18 2303
14,105 14,080
14127 16,307
I—-s— ) I —
106,443 495,203
a7 040 MHoT3
[12,964) (11,896}
24 076 2277
e | ]
G23 2B
(1.159) (54)
2217 prkal
128,360 140,326
B2013 @322
211,373 180,648
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2010 2009
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
6. DEFERRED TAXATION
The (liability) / asset for deferred Lacalion comprises lemporary differences
ariging due lo:
Accelerabed lax depreciation (5,535) (8323
Surplus on revaluation of buldings [12,341) (11,888)
Tax losses 16,859 .
Liabities against assels subject to Bnance lpase (E8Z) (78409
{2.300) {29,130
Ee— e Tom——
7. AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER INSURERS | RE-INSURERS
Amounts due o comnsunans 16,108 B.T15
Amounts du o neinsurers 135,542 107,724
153,100 114,435

8 ACCRUED EXPENSES

Salanes payable 261
Audil bea payable 32
Expensis payable 275
Commission payable 6,378

————
5.508
300
484
EIHS Eﬁ

8. TAXATION - Payment less provision

Provision for taxation 5,285 2815
Advance income tax (4,085) (8,735)
T30 LX)
10. OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS -
Excise duty 30,527 13,419
Federal insurance fee 1,385 574
Sundry craditors 8,030 24,007
D b provident fund trust 1,116 1,023
Grabuity payable (Nole 20.2) 276
Lixave ancashment payabla 11,059 .
Aocrued mark-up 17 2
Income tax deducted al source 5,581 1,719
Others 1,758 1,340
58,749 52,104
e —
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2010 008
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
41,  LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE
Minimum lease payments:
Mot kater than 1 year 1534 5464
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 657 2255
250 7.718
Less: Future finance charges on finance lease (144) (roT)
Present value of minimum lease payments 2,447 7,012
Present valwe of minimum lease payments:
Mot later than 1 year 1,818 4,900
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 629 2,112

2.447 7012

111 The Company has entered into lease agreements with Askari Leasing Limited, Bank Altalah Limited, First Habib Modaraba
mummmnmmwam.mmmmmwmmﬂm
monthly instaliments and are subject to finance charges al the rates rarging from 14.28 % 10 17.54 % (2006:14.63 % 0
22.41 %) per annum. The Company intends 1o exercise its option to purchase the leased vehicles upon completion of the
respective lease terms. These lease finance faciliies are secured against e of the leased vehicles in the name of lessors
and demand promissory noles.

12. CONTINGEMNCIES AND COMMITMENTS
121 Contingencies
The insured has fled a petiion against the Company in Lahare High Count, Lahore for alleged claim of Rupees 7.30 million.

The pefition is stil pending before the court. The Company is confident that the oulcome of the petiion will be in its favour,
hence, no provision for claim has been recognized in these financial siatements.

122 Commitments
As 3t 31 December 2010, commitments for revolving letiers of credits, other than for capital expenditure, were outstanding lor
Rupees 0.747 milon (2009: Rupees 0.735 million).

13. CASH AND OTHER EQUIVALENTS

Elamps-in-hand &1 48
e
14, CURRENT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
Saving accounts (Nole 14.1) 74,454 34,286
Cument acoounts 8,144 58,733

; 83628 83018
141 These include balance of Rupees 0.715 milion (2009: Rupees 0.613 milion) kept with a bank as security against letters of
credit Rate of profit on bank balances ranges from 4% io 6% (2009 3% to 5%) per annum. Saving accounts include a
balance of Rupee 0.074 million held with Indus Bank Limiled (Under Liquidaion). The Company has received this balance
subsequent to the reporting penod.
15.  DEPOSITS MATURING WITHIN 12 MONTHS

Term deposil receipts 5802 B5 833
Provision for impairment {1,202 .
Terrn deposit receipts - considered good (Note 15.1) &4 GO0 65,813

151  These represent term deposit receipts issued by diflerent banks and carry interest at the rales ranging fom  10% o 12%
(200%: 5% to 13%) per annum.

16. LOANS TO EMPLOYEES - Secured Considered Good
These represent interest ree loans given to employees (other than execulives) and are secured against their credit balances
in the provident fund rust. These are recoverable in equal monthly installments. The fair value adjustment in accordance with
the requirements of (A5 39 Financial Instruments: Recogrition and Measurement artsing in respect of stafl loans & not

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY E'



Restated
17 INVESTMENTS b =
b kit Bdethia (RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Investmants in associates (Mote 17.1) 5,865 65,685
Others
Held-to-makturity (Mote 17.2) 28170 2,181
Available-for-sake (Note 17.3) 10,832 7,909
Al fair value through prafit of loss (Nobe 17 4) 25,308 18,080
160,175 115466
171 Investments in assoclates Restated
NUMBER OF SHARES | FACE
210 | 2008 VALUE MAME OF ENTITY 2010 2009
Quoted ' ' - o
Personal Goods
7,152 7,182 10 Bannu Woollen Milis Limited
Exquity held 0.08% (2009 : 0.05%)
Cost R 32
Share of post acquisition reserves: _
As at 01 January 485
Share of profit / (loss) after income tax 198
Shara of Bems directly crediled in eguity 4
Dividend received (14)
TO5
Indusirial Engineering
1,192,148 1,192,148 10 Ghandhara Industries Limited
Equity held 5.60% (2009: 5.60%)
Cost 12,160 12,160
Share of post acquisition reserves:
As at 01 January 53,848 51,009
Share of profit afler income tao 7.050 2839
60,898 53,648
Share of surplus on revaluation of fed -
asgels recognized during the year 21,936 -
' 092,934 66,008
Automobile and Parts
2,000 5,000 10 Ghandhara Nissan Limiled
Exquity held 0.01% (2005 0.01%)
Cost 103 103
Share of post acquisition resenves :
As at 01 January 58 | 16
Share of loss afler income tax (4) (13)
54 3
Share-of surplus on revaluation of feoed
assels incorporabed during the year 9 55
! 166 161
95,865 65,666

—ﬂ SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY
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Surmemarized un-auited fnancial statemants of the associates, indudng The aggregated amounts of assels. kabdides, revenues and profts [

(loss) arn s foSows:

ASSETS | LABILTES REVENUE | PROFIT | (LOSS)|

HAME From 01 January 2010 1o 31
As ot 31 December 2010 10
e AR UIPEES IH THOUSAND frmrememeemsememsemss

Chandhar Industriss Limded 2 EATBS 1,200 468 2006770 125,858
Ghandhara Mssan Limited 331606 1T 2 B8 205 8, 309)
Buare Woolen Mils Lirded L ETS 181,076 34 080 219,850

ASSETS | LIABILITIES REVENUE | PROFIT | (LOSS) |

HAME From (1 Janwany 2009 to 3
fs ot 3 Decembar 2005 o St 2009
RS [ |77 Y TR T YT S——
Ghandhar Industries Limded JaE 1,250,300 1651575 0,704
Ghandhara Higsan Limsed IMITH 1,742 675 2172765 (13581
Bavtrras Vipoden WMy Limvted 746 541 170,449 403,051 ({8,305
w010 2009
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND]

i v of inwisiirmisnts: in saociaes s a5 folows:
Ghandhars Industies Limited 13548 8571
Ghandtara Nssan Limied = i
Blataf ool My Limstesd * -}

ﬁnmhw‘mmﬂmn‘hﬁmﬂdwmmhwmdum
i Essociains sooounted for under eguty metod e, higher of B vakos kess cost ko soll and valus in use. Based on valug in use calculabions
uahMHﬂhmmmhmwdmthMmhm
arrounl. Based on Gvourable valus i use, Thivn was no imparment 1643 o irvisbmant in associabed companiss with sigeicant infusnce
(et o impasnresl) under [AS 36 “imgaimmisnl of Astets”

Prior period efrof

In prio paars. post Bcquistion shang of ass0ciated companies was nol apgropriately clissfied among capdal resenve. Meverud fésifve and
profit for T yoar, Mongover, share of surplus on revaluation of fosd Bsets of Iwester companies i ot accounted fof in e Enancal
stabermants During e year, Bese prior period efmors hawe been comecied refrospectively n accondance wilh e reguinemaonts of inkemationsl
Actourding Standand (LAS) B, "Actounting Pocis, Changes in Aocounting Estirates and Emors”. Efiects. of comection of thess effors on these
fnancial staterments. ofher Ban reclassfication aduaimenty Befween resernves shown n T statermint of changes in eguty, e s folows

3 Decomber 3 December

o i
Effects on balance sheet: {RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
InCreasa in vetiments B 322 60455
Ineredess if Surplus on isvalabon of feed aspets B3 G455
il 200
Held-to-maturl (RUPEES M THOUSAND)
Fiatutory deposils (Wote 17.2.1 and 17.2.3) FEE N i
Adwancs lor puechase of Pakiitan astmant Bonds (Mote 172 2 and 172 3) i B .
28,110 2

Satutory deposits

Mabarity Effecting Tiedd (%)

Palkistan Imisimin] Bonds (Node 17.2.1.1) A505-2011 9% ik 10, 107
Paiistan Imwesiment Bonds (Mobe 17.2.1.1) 06-10-2013 14 85 13,319 12684
23478 e

Wkt walue of faee P8 35 on 31 Decomber 2010 & Rupees 22 826 millon, Proft on PE & reobived b-annualy

This represants advance paryment made 1o Habsb Bank Lisited lof putchase of Paksstan Investment Bonds haning face value of Rupees 5.0
el Paikimtan Invesimisnt Bonds B bees Bsued i favour of e Company tubbequint is the neporting perod on 03 January 2011

Thea ivvstmants a6 made bo mssl the siatulory regunemant o5 neqansd by SecH0n 2507 a) of The Insurance Oedirance. 2000

The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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A7 Available-fot-asle U
R et = S Restated
WUMBER OF SHARES IUNITS FACE WAME OF ENTITY
= il
e | W05 | VALUE o
: RUPEES [RUPEES IN THOUSANDY
Evuity imnesimend irsbruments
M5 T3 245 W J5 Growd Fund | Formerdy UTP Gaowsh Fund) 13 135
350 258 0 PRCHC nvesimen] Fund BL a5
Fersceal Goods
P L T B0 Fawad Textde Vil Lrrsted 6 268
45,000 43,000 00 Harnad Textle Ml Limasd 450 450
Indunirial Traemporiation
1] (17 00 Pakistin Matonal Shpping M M
Comporaton
Cpen-end lubaal Fund
. 13 82 Mational Irvvestment Lindl Trut . 10,150
1M 1,081 At Sk Mokt Fund 5 500
1,000,000 . 1T Igceng Funed 10,000
UsGuobed
1,108 1,908 W Nowitia Engranereg Worts
Lirmetasd ] 1
1513 1 883
Provision for impaiment in valos of reesiments (Hoe 17.11) ERR) [AT5)
i
AL Prowiion for impirment in valoy of imnesiments LU 0
Cipetniing balance i a 01 January L .
Prowision mds auErg P yen 63 3754
Prowision adursied agair] dapodal of ivesiments. ﬂ_lﬁ] "
Cloging talance a5 o 31 Decomber Ga1 1

1722 At 31 December 2010, e far value of svallable-kr.sale securites wan Rupees 11454 milen (2009 Fupess 7509 millon) As per e Company's
Btcounting poiscy, avalabie e Se imvesiments see stated i bower of 0042 o markel vilue {mariet vlor by kan s ke § P reduchon 5 fu Ban
BEEBry]. Fioweiver, Indsrmalonal ACoouning Staradand (AS) 30, “Franoal insrumenty mﬁm‘m:ﬁhwﬂ
measurement of Srancial ratuments TeguTes Tl hete rutument, sthoukd be meatured o tar walse Atcordeegly hued thebe feiimenti Seen =
ot Lo vale, e carmying vahee as o 11 Diecember 2110 wukd hars e hugher by Rugaes 0 617 millon

174 irveniments al fair value Bheough profit of ke

NUMBER OF SHARES I UNITS FALE MAME OF ENTITY
0 | 29 VALUE o i,
Cuoted RUPEES [RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Hanks
189 12850 10 Maonal Bask of Palielen 10aT k-
Construction and materials
104 511 10,501 10 Paoned Cement Limisd & & LT e
Elpctriciy
& 00 40,000 10 Tha Hab Powsr Compary Limded 1,168 i, 5
Chmicalt
5000 000 10 Faug Fertirer Bin Clagim Limited 401 LT
Equity Ifnnrdimens i bruments
76,500 &, 500 W (PMCIC Growth Fund 2865 85
Opten-red Myl Fundsy
1,065 o Asia Incimes Fund 00 500
5T0.660 12 ABL Incoma Fand 5182 1,000
11579 4,580 Faryisl Savingt Goowth Fusd 208 7.000
217881 157 545 WAFA, Government Securities Liguid Fund 2000 2000
1E81 . 1G1 Ingoms Fund 3000 .
204 Axkari Soweneign Caih Fund 2000 -
32551 i R
Usnpalined 1544 on nemsssarermani of imsiments (7643 {10,047}
o i 14080
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e 2010 2008
RUPEES IN THOUSAND
18.  PREMIUMS DUE BUT UNPAID - Unsecured ' '
Considered good
Due from associaties (Note 18.1) 18,740 43417
nt . 105,876 94,266
142716 137 683
Considered doubtful
Dige Troum assocales E
Oihers 12,399
12354
Provision for doubitiul recenvables charged during the year (12.359) a
142716 137 683
181  Due from associates:
Janana De Makscho Teatibe Mills Limsted 5812 4 962
Babn Cotton Maks Limibsd 254 .
Bannu Woollen Mills Limied - n
Rahman Cotlon Mills Limied T437 9,769
Ghandhara Nissan Limited 12232 15470
Ghandhara Industries Liméied 10,441 8526
The General Tyre and Rubber Company of Pakistan Limiled 62 3178
Gammion Pakistan Limsted 74 245
Bibojes Services (Private) Liméad 18 1,236
6,740 al 41T
18.1.1 Maximum aggregabe balance due from associales at the end of any month was Rupees 56.965 million (2009: Rupees
58 80 malaon)
1.  AMOUNT DUE FROM OTHER INSURERS | REINSURERS - Unsecured
Amounts due from coinsurars 147,140 147 938
Amounts due from reinsurers 79,220 45541
226,360 193,475
Provision for doubthul recaivablas charged during the year {4.035) -
Armount due from cithes ingurers | reinsurers - considensd good 2.3 153475
20, ACCRUED INVESTMENT INCOME
This represents profit coreed on femm deposit racaipls.
21. PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid rensurance premium coded B0 337 52849
Others 1,926 2873
62263 55822
2. SUNDRY RECENMABLES
Advances (o employees unsecured - considered good 4981 2550
Security deposits 4,085 4 42
Rent recoverable from hoiding company 1.440 2688
Sabas tax recenvable 608 B9
Chhers 5,835 16821
16,950 24,390

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY 1Y
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i
2010 Faili]
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
24, EXPEMSES
Salanes and other benedits (MNole 24.1) B1,067 G2 285
Rent, rafes and Loes 5223 4,588
Elsctricity charges 2265 2037
Communication 49201 5,152
Printing and stationery 21 2279
Traveiing and entertainment 3270 B0E3
Depreciation (Note 23.3) 11,355 9,642
Repairs. and mainfenance a2 678
Legal and professadnal charpes 1,295 X5
Advertsameny 245 135
Leave encashment 7373 -
Others & 545 6,505
Sendice charges BT8 :
125,31 S g2

241 This include Rupees 2. 802 million (2009 : Rupees 1,858 milion) in respect of provident fund contribution by the Company.

24.2 The above expenses of management aliocated b the underwriting business represent divectly atiributable expenses and
indinect expenses allocated 1o the vanous classes of business on the basis of gross premium revenue.,

15 OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assets

Praofit on term deposit receipts 446 3T
Prafit of bk accounbs 1,279 1185
1,75 4887
Incama from non-financial assets
Fronsing fes Qg7 1,188
Sade of scrap 47 45
Gain on disposal of foopd Fgels B 1,651
Cinedif balances writien-back 1,338 1402
3,253 4784
4078 8,271

28, GEMERAL AND ADMIMISTRATION EXPENSES

Salanes and benefls (Hobe 26 1) 55 856 41,221
Rent. rabes and laoes 2 200 2,001
Electricity charges 1,561 1.086
Comenunicabon 1,518 1392
Printing and stafionery 3545 1,172
Traveling and entertanment 3578 3,081
Depreciation [Mobe 23.3) 5 687 4 B2
Repairs and maintenance 2187 1,378
Legal and professional charges 1615 1,271
Prowvigion bor doubtiul receivables (Mobe 26.2) 16,438 .
Provision for impairment on term deposit receipts (Note 15) 1202

Provision for ey encashment 3686 -
Advertisemant a34 743
Auditons’ remuneration (Note 26.3) 442 435
Others @681 B.141

107,133 66,143

-E SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY The Universal Insurance Company Limited



3.1 This inclode Rupees 1,880 milion (2009 © Rupess 1.400 mikon) in respect of prosadent fund condnbution by the Company.

2010 2009
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
6.2 Provision for doubtful receivables
Presmium due but unpaid (Nobe 18) 12,389
Amounits due from other insurers / reinsurers (Mote 19) 4,039 -
16438
26,3 Auditors’ remuneration
Slatutory audd fee 300 300
Out of pockel expenses 17 :
Half yearty review 100 B
Fees for special assignments . 55
442 435

27. PROVISION FOR TAXATION

Current
Current yoor (5.285) (2,693)
Prior years (5.070) .
(10.355) (2,593)
Deberrad 2T 303 (350}
16,548 (3.089)

271 Inview of taable loss for the year, prowision for curnen] taation represents minimum fao and tax charge agamst dradend moame
and rental income as separate block of income under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Numerical reconciliaion between average
fa rade and applicable tax rate has not been presented being mpracticable

28, (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

There is no dilutive eflect on basic (loss) | eamings per shang which is based on:

iLass) / probt after taxation afiribuiable ko ordinary shareholders (B4, 4B5) T.820
KUMBER OF SHARES
Weighted average number of cedinary shanes outstanding during the yeas 18852 255 16,153 846
RUPEES
(Loss) [ earmings per share - basic and diuted [4.53) 048

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY E_
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79. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVES
FARIIALIT 2010 | 2000 010 | 2000 010 | 2008
ssmansmasmansrreseees- [RUPEES IN THOUSAND) oo

Managerial remunérabion 840 80 4902 3883 17,006 8,469
House rent 360 360 35 1,500 5.230 2639
Bonus 120 212
Provident hund contribution 396 360 996 578
G atusty . 76 .
Utilibes 43 528 162 268 1,069 730
Medical allowance 2542 159 g1 a7 .
Meeting fee 30 40 150 190

4,203 1,927 6,552 408 24,301 12,528
No of emplayees e TR T 9 6 5

29.1 Chief execulive, managing director and execulives ane also provided with free use of the Company’s mainianed cars and

resadential telephones.

29.2 Provesaon for gratuly is only made for Managing Decior (as per temms of his employmant conltract) on the basis of las!
drawn gross salary for each year sened.

30, TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The relaled parties comprise holdng company, associaled underiakings, ofher relaled partes and key management
personnel. The Company in the nommal course of busingss camies out ransactions with vanous related parbes. Detal of
ransactions with related parties, other than those which have been specifically disciosed eisewhere in these fnancial

statemants ane as follows:

Halding company

Premium recensed
Claims pad
ahares ssued
Commission pad
Rental kncome

Associated companies
Premium undenwritien

Premium received
Claims paid

Vehicles purchased
Other related parties

Company's contribution fo provident fund st

2010 20039

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

648 908
1686 503
123 a3
52,500 -
13,885 .
1,152 1.152
60,743 43779
78,694 56,419
13,046 16,976
14 .
g.0%a
4,662 3,256
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32, FIMAMCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company's actiities expose it 1o a vanety of financial risks: credit risk, quidity risk and market risk (inchuding inlerest / mark-up
rabe risk, poce rsk and currency risk). The Company's cwerall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictabilty of
fancial markets and seaks 1o mewmize potental adversa effects on the Bnancial perormance. Overall fsks ansing from the
Compamy’s financial assets and kabdites are lmiled. The Company consistently manages its exposure b0 fnancial risk without any
material change from previous period in the manner described in noles below. The Board of Dwecions has overall responsibility for
the establshment and oversighl of Company’s risk management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing the
Compary's risk management polces.

The mdrvacual fisk wise analyses 5 grven below:
J21 Credit risk and concentratson of credit risk

Caclit risk is the risk that arises with the possibiity that one party 1o a financial instrument wall fail fo discharge its obligation and
cause the other party 10 incur a Binancial loss. The Company attempls fo condrol credit risk by moniionng ored exposures by
undertaking fransactions with a large number of counterparties in vancus sectors and by continually assessing the credit worthiness
of counlerparties.

Concentralion of credi risk occurs when a number of counlerparties have a similar type of busingss actiibes. As a resull any
changs in economic, poliical or other conditions. would affect their abity o mesl conbractual obbgabons i similar manner. The
Comparty's. credil risk exposure is nol sagniicantly differend kom Bhat refectied in [hese fnancial stabemients. The management
monilces. and Bmits he Compamy’s exposure and conservalne estimades of provisions for doubliul assets. d any. The management
i5 of the wew That it i5 nol exposad lo Sgnican! contenirabon of credil ek as s fnancal assets ané adequately dversified in
erdfes of sound fnancial standing. COWNNG vanious indusiral Seciors

The camying amount of Snancial assets nepresents the masimem crodl exposure, as specified below.

Fol] 2009
{ RUPEES N THOUSAND )
Cument and other accounts 83528 23,019
Deposits maturing within twelve months 4 500 65,831
Loans lo employess 643 mi
Investments 64,310 48,780
Prrdsmioum sl Bt g 14276 137 683
Aanount duse Trom otFer MSURErs | rensuners 22 3N 193475
Salvage recoveres acorusd 2910 2372
Aoonsed invecstment incomee 124 1,293
Reirsurancs rcovenes agains! cutstanding claims 193437 109,558
Sundry recesvable 16,351 P2y
T3040 gt

Provision i made for doubthl receivables atcordng 1o the company’s policy. The mparmenl provision i willlen off when the
Comparry expecis thal if cannol néCover the balance due. During [he year recalables of Rupees 17700 millon wene further
impained and provided lor. The provision for doubtiul debls is shown in The respective noles of these financial siabements

The ac anahysis of premium due but unpaid i5 a5 Tollows:

Lipko o year 58,090 4,750
Pasl one but kess than fhees years 44 626 42833
W26 137 643

_E SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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vic
The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference o extemal credil ratings as flicravs:
SHORT | \ougrenm | RATNG 2010 2008
TERM AGENCY  FrRUPEES IN THOUSAND )
Allied Bank Limited A+ AA PACRA 1,279 2 580
Askari Biank Limiled A1s AR PACRA 04 182
Bank Alalah Limited Bl AA PACRA 525 5,592
Bank Alhabib Limibed Bl Al PACRA B2 832 35,485
Faysal Bank Limited Al AR PACRA a3 765
Habib Bank Limited Al e JCRAIS 1,648 2,185
Habiby Metropolitan Bank Limited Al e PACRA 74 "7
Indus Bank Limied : . . 74 74
J5 Bank Limited A A PACRA 2 b} |
KASE Bank Limited (] A- PACRA M2 500
MCE Bank Limsed A1+ A PACHA 1214 6,055
Mabional Bank of Pakistan A-lr AAA JCRVIS 8677 10,615
HIE Bank Limited fi-1s Al PACRA . LT
Soneri Bank Limited H-le AR PACRA 1,056 1058
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited A-de ABA PACRA 1,087 1459
Sumemit Bank Limited A2 A JCRAIS 16 1,574
The Bank of Puniab Al A PACRA 179 905
The Bank of Khyber A2 A PACRA 165 5,640
United Bank Limited A1+ Al JCRMVIS 4218 17,403
B3 a8 83019
e
Term deposit receipts

Allied Bank Limited A AX PACHRA 3,000 3.000
Bank Alfalah Limited Als AA PACRA . 10,081
Innovative Housing Finance Limited (Note 25) - - . . 402
Islamic Investment Bank Limited (Nole 26) : . - 200
National Bank of Pakistan A1+ AAA JCRVIS : 50,000
Hatover Lease and Refinance Limited (Note 26) . . . . 600
The Bank of Punjab Al AA- PACRA 1,600 1,600
4,600 65,833

The credit quality of amount due from othes insurers | reinsurers can be assessed with reference to extermal credit rating as follows:

Reinsurance
Amount dug
from other TecoOvEries

insurers [ ngalust ol e

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND] «-osssssmssmsnss
& o above (Inchuding PRCL) 2387 164,312 e 22062
EBB 182 75,882 M 22381
Ciibiers 2,105 2243 4,343 B.700
Todal prriry] 153,437 415,758 303,143

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERTY B3
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I3 Liguidity risk

Licquicity risk is th risk that the Company will not be able 1o meet its financial obligations as they fall due. Liquidity requirements are
moniored requiary and the management insures that sulicient liquid funds are avalable.

The following ane the contrachual maturiies of financial Eabiiies, including estimaled inlerest payments on an undscounied cash

fiow bases:
2010
Contractual Mone than
Camying amount| = |umm el QPSR
— TV [T ) ——
Financial Eabilities
Provision for outstanding claime (Inchuding IENR) kil KLY 18,351 318,35 .
Amount due lo insurers | reinguners 153,100 153,100 153,100
Becrobd Expinges a.rms 9,715 9,715
Ursclasrmind dividand &10 B10 B10 .
Criher creditors and aconals 9.805 9,805 9,805 -
Deposits againgt performance bonds 353 3538 34.538 -
Liabslities against assels subserd o finance lease 2447 2591 1,534 657
457 5654 4770 457,053 B57
2008
Contractaal Mare than
|l‘.‘-|rn'ln| amownll o Upla ome year et eer
s (RUPEES [N THOUSAN D s
Financial abalities
Prowision fof outstanding claims (Inchuding IBMR) 216515 215595 216515
denount dus o insunens | nensunens 114439 114435 114434
focrued evpenses 6,382 6,382 6,382
Unclaimad dradend 610 &l &l
iOgher cridibors and accnuals 25,388 25,355 25,385 .
Deposits against performance bonds 4673 4673 4AT3 .
Liabilies against assets subject to Snance kase 7.2 7719 5464 2255
475,000 375, 1a7 Ira4s2 2255
J2Y Maricet risk

Markat risk means that the fair valus or fuune cash fiows of a Snancial insirumsent will Buctuate because of changes in marked prces

The obyective is 1o manage and conrol markel risk exposures within acosplable parameters, whil oplimizing the refum, The market
risks associated with the Compamy’s business activities are inferest / mark up rabe risk, pice risk and cumency risk.

_H SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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Interest | mark up rate risk

Interest | mark up rate risk is the risk that he value of a fnancial instrument of fusure cash fiows of a financial instrument wil
Buctuate due 1o changes in the marke? inleresymark-up rates. Sensitivity 10 interest | markup rate risk arises from mismakching of
fnancial mﬂﬁﬂ%ﬂmﬂnwmﬁhawm.mwmhmrwmm
management strategies whare signiicant changes in gap position can be adusied. Al thit reporting date, the inferest marku fate
mduwww:mmwmﬂum:

0 | 2008 X0 | 2008
Effective interest rate
RUPEES IN THOUSAND
Pﬂﬂilgl { )
Fived rate financial instruments
Financial assets
Investments - PIBs Eno3% B0930% 234TE i
Teem deposit receipls 1012% Eip13% 4 600 65,833
Floating rate financial instruments
Financial asseds
Bark deposits dmE% InsS% Td 434 M 286
Financial liabilities
Liabiities against assets subject o fnance lease WHERITHY WEaKLIZHNS 2 447 1012
Sensitivity analysis

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilites af fair value theough profit or loss. Therelore 3
change in interest rale will not efect fair value of any financial imstrument. For cash flow sensitnily analysis of varadie rate
mawmuimhmsmummrmuhwmmmmmummm
for the year by the amounts shown below. I is assumed that the changes ocour immadiately and uniformly 1o each category of
insi¥ument conlaining inberest rale risk. Variations in market interest rabes could produce signiicant changes at the tme of early
repayments. For hese reasons, achual results might differ rom those refected in the detals specified beiow. Thi: analysis assumes
that all variables remain constant.

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
2010
Cash flow sensitivity-varabée rale financial kabiities (24) 4
Cash fiow sensithvity-variable rate financial assels T45 (745
Decrease | (Increase) in koss lor the year T (1)
2009
Cash fow sensitivily-vanable rate financial kabdites (T0) 70
Cash flow sensaaty-vanable rale financial assets 343 [343)
Increass | (Decreass) in the profit for the year 273 (273)

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY
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b) Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fuctuale because of changes in the market prices (other
than those ansing kom inlerest [ mark up rale nsk or curency risk]), whether those changes e caused by facior specilhic 1o the
indradual financxal instrumend of #s Bsuer, or factors affecting all or similar Snancial instrement iraded in the markel. The Compary
i% ol exposed o commodsy prce sl The Company & exposed 1o equity price nsk thal anses a5 a resull of changes in th kewets
of KSE-Index and he value of mdeadiual shanes.

The avislable for sake mesiments are stated al lower of cost or market vaiue (markel value being taken a5 lower il he fall s other
than temporany] in accordance with the requirements of SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002, The camying and markel value of thess
invesiments has been deciosed in the nole 17.3 lo the fnancial stalements. Fair value is defermined on the basis of objectve
wvidence al each reporting date

As the Company is only expdsad Io price risk for investiments classified in the avalable-for-sale and at fair value Bwough profit o
loss calegory, & 10% increase | decrease in share prices at year end would have decreased | increased impainment koss of
investmant recognired in profl and oss accound a5 lollows

Imipact on
Impact an
nl'uﬁm::] alty

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
2010
Effect of increass in share price - Decrease in loss and increass in equity 1555 2,555
Effect of decrease in share price - Increase in loss and decreass in equilty 3061 3,061
2009
Effoct of increase in share price - Increase in proft and equity 2599 2500
Effect of decrease in share price - Decréass in profit and equity 2559 2,589

¢ Currency risk

Eurrm:rr&kismerhhmlhnaluedafrmmmiaﬂnywlmmdmmmwmmigqnm
rales. Forelgn exchange risk arises mainly where receivables and payables emiuual_nirammsmhmgn
currencies. As on the reporting date, the Company do nol have material assets or liabities which are exposed 1o foreign
CUITENCY sk,
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124 Financial instruments by categories

Ao vt
Weid 1o maturity mm,lnmhrﬂr Sp—_— Total

w0 | 20 mtlm REEREEREDRES
Y T 1L T S—

Financial assets a5 per balance sheef
Casrent 50 other scoounts . - . . . - BN 0W 28 508
Deoposis malunng withe Bieehvd Mmoo 500 BEENY . . . . . . 4600 BsAM
Loarss i employeed v . " " " [T %] m [ 4] T3
[ gttt HANS BT HAML W0 MK T : - BN WM
Presium due bul urpasd . . . ' . » MLTHE  ITERD M2TH LTSN
Arroynl due from ol ngurens | neinsunes . . . - s = ERAT RS I TEAATE
Salvap PeCIVENES a0orued g . : . 2 - 2500 LI 159 2303
Actrutd Erastment noome . . . . ’ . LET | 1293 24 12493
Rlesfeisraficn hedinvedied agaral outstandeng claims . - - - ‘ S LA T,
Sundry tecenabls . 5 . 4 WML MM MMI MM
_]&E BREM 25000 MEOM  WAN T BN ShIEM ThpM) e
| Chhes financial labiitioy |
2000 e
[RUFEES IN THOUSAND)
Financial abilities a5 per balance sheet
Provition for outstanding clams (incuding IBNA) 318.351 216,515
Amount due 1 insurers | remsuners 153,100 14438
Actnasd prpanees 8715 6,362
LiFa s Qewsdensd 10 610
Ot Coidhlins and Bceruals 9,805 25.36%
Dhepecematy, il perioamanos bord 1534 4673
Linbdities agans! assety subsct i Bnance keass 2447 Ton2
4497 566 375
rrr— ——

33 IMSURANCE RISK

The pincipal rsk the Company Hoes order REUnsnce conlracts & Mt e actusl clasms. and bonelil payments o th tmang heneal, gfter trom
expeciatons. Thas i infuenced by te fequency of claims. severity of claims, aciual berwfits pand and subsequent development of long -lerm clamd
Thersiore, e obiective of the Company & 10 endure that suficen] resenes are Bvslabie t0 covel Pese Kabdites. The above gk exposure o
eritigated by dhversiication across & bange porfiolo of ingurance contracts and geographical arexs. The variabiity of fgks & also improved By caretul
sechon and implerrentation of undenwriing strategy guidelines, & well 4 the use of rersurance amangements. Furfe, S3ict cliem feview Dobied
o assess ol new and Dngong cliims, negular detaled riview of clima handing procedutes and equent imastigation of posibis fraudolent dams
and similar procedores aee put in place Y reducs e rak exposune of B Company. The Compary furfer endoeCes & policy of acily managey &
prompt pursuing of clams, n order 19 reduce it exposure 10 urgredciatie fulure developmants thal Can negatively impact th Company

Arounls recoverable from reifduners st Shmated in & M consaten] wilth the oulstanding claims piowelaon 36 fe I Sooofdlince weh the
PTG CORCH.
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Amnough the Company has (EFSUfInos BTanGemnts, it i rot releved of i drect chilgations I s policyfolders and Tho 3 Chedst gpodune sl
with nespact B cedied irburance, 10 B Exient 1l any nEfsunr & unabl i meot i oblgations assumed under Such REREURRACE JTeamint Tha
MWHMHWMM1MH#WM“E9HMMHHM“¢NW
mmw“#mmmmummWMMﬁaw
Batis of non- proportionalé basis. Tha reingurers, catelully seinched and aprovid, Of dRpEred over Soveral goographal rigans

Experienca shows that leges is the portioio of similar insurance conracts, smaller the relatve varabiity about The expecied cutome will b In
addion 3 mon deeersibed portiolo & less Bsly 1 be Mecied across thi bodnd by & change in any subsel of he portioko. The Company has
mummmhmnmummmnﬁmdmmnmn
sufficiently large poputation of rsks 1o feduce the varabity of the expecied oulcome.

The Company principally ssues e genaral Insurance contracts &.g. manng and Fanspon, fre and propery, molor and ofers. Risks under ron-Be
iurance poicies usualy cove Wwelve month duration For general insurance contracts, the most sigeificant risks avise from accdentsl fre.
mmwmmmﬂwummﬂrmhwmmmumhm
msurance ks

2] Concentration of intwrance rivk

T opbmae boredts rom he principle of average and w of lege numbers, geographayl spread of ok i of exineme imponance There 200 &
mummnwnmumummmnummhmwu
which is ik suney

Mwnmwm:mﬂmhnﬂﬂﬁﬂm“#ﬁwﬂlhmﬁmw
of the imsured. Deotals reganding e e separation | sogregation wilh respect 1 The manulachuring processes, Sionge, ullites, ¢ic. e exinacid
friom B ol phaes of T insuned Lacilty Siach gkl e b part of i nepors which aee made avallable 1o th undenweiers | rersunens.
thesr evaleation Riedetence & masde 1 S standand consiruchion spocifications Lad down by AP (insuranci Association of Pakistan). For fire and
m&nmhﬁqﬂmmﬂdmmmhﬂ#mwnMnaﬂw.
For sarbauake rsk, 3 complete city i classified 25 a single location. Simdarly, for maring risk, muligle fsks coversd R 3 singie vessel voyagh ane
considornd &5 8 ingk rak whis asteng Concinieaion of rak The Company evaluales ha conceniraion of @poduied o Indeadual and
MWMN“WHMMﬁMﬂMMIMWHHW

A rgk management solution i implemenied  help aviets and plae i Fok i Cataiople BN B pervades & wary b0 ot viualoe this sk
wnunﬁwmnwmmammnmuwm

by Feingurasce sk

Ay et general pracion of e insurance indaslry, in onder 1 minimize fnancial exposure arising iom Linge clims. e Company, in S nommal
course of busingss, eners Nl agreement; with ofer companes i MeRSUTIR0E [RFpOLES Such reindUrance ATINGEMENTS provids Bor graatin
mammwumumnmmmmmmwmmm
capacty which sl coniBisles owards thi growt of phemism A sigeilcant porfion of thr rensurance (5 afecied under Featy, Laculatve ond ol
el s of s P UFIRGE ContacE 10 protect Compaoy's ¢ poaurn Iowands catmopie iases

iy Feaiam i85 BTOOSUNS 1 BFTY DOSSI0N K0RSEs from Pensuen” nsolvencies, the Compary evaluates P nanciil condition of the rensuners, Ther
:wgwmmmmrmﬂmﬂrﬂqmmwﬂmwtmmwwmmndnmm

mmaummummnmwmnm:ﬂmmu
Fakigian on an shiusl basis
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Thi concentrabon of risk by type of contracts is summanzed below by relerence to labiibes:

Gross sum insured Reinsurance Met

2000 | 2009 2010 | 2008 00 | 2009
RUPEES |N THOUSAN

Fire 74,094,114 60,309 587 48175983 35956576 25918121 2435301
Marine 61,158,005 62530299 9038945 36286313 52159080 26,243,966
hotor 6,480,234 6,494 504 3248542 TR A2NE92 572315
Cthers 1,53, 774 1,177 389 291,147 152,943 1, 243627 1,024 446
143,307 127 130511779 60,754,627 T3 18041 82552500 57393738

— T —= —eme——

€} Meutral assumptions for claims estimation

The process used o determing the assumptions for calculating the outstanding clasm resenve is inlended fo resull in
neutral esimates of the most lely or expected outcome. The nature of the business makes it very dificult to predict
with certainty the kely oulcome of any particular claim and the ulimate cost of notified claims. Each notified claim is
assessed on @ separale, case by case basis with due regard to claim circumstances, infoemation avalable from
surveryors and historical evidence of the size of similar claims. Case estimates are reviewed regulady and ane updased
as and when new inflormation s available .

The estimation of IBNR is generally subject to a greater degree of uncerainty than the estimation of the cost of sefting
claims already notifed 1o the Company, in which case information about the claim evenl is available. IBNR provisions
are indially estimated at a gross level and a separale calculation is carried out to estimate the size of the reinsurance
recovenas.

The estimation process takes into account the past claims reporting patiem and details of reinsurance programs. The
premium Eabilities have been daterminged such that the tolal premium Bability provisions (uneamed premium resene
and premium deficiency reserve) would be sufficient to service the fulure expected claims and expenses likely to ocour
on the unexpired policies as of balance sheet date. The expected future liabilty is determined using estimates and
assumplions based on the experience during the expired pericd of the contracts and expectations of future events that
ane babeved o be reasonable

d} Sensitivity Analysis

The risks associated with the insurance contracts are compbex and subject o a number of vanables which complicate
quantitative sensithity analysis. The Company considers thal the kability for insurance claims recognized in the balance
sheet ks adequate. However, actudl experience may differ from the expecied outcome.

As the Company enters info short term insurance conlracts, it does not assume any significant impact of changes in
market conditions on unexpined risks. However, some results of sensativity testing are sef oul below, shawing the impact
on proft | (loss) babone tax, med of reinsurance:

Hel Impact of Increase | Decrease in Average Claim
by 10 % on
Underwriting result Share hobders® equity
2010 | 2000 010 | 2009
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

Fiirey 1871 3 1216 2,154
MAaring 1.858 1.174 1,208 TEG
Modor 10267 10,610 6674 6,597
Oithar 3,708 3057 2470 1,947
17.704 18,166 11.508 11,8048
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4. MATURITY AMALYSES OF FIMANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

2010
Inberest | mark up beating Hon interest | mark up bearing

Maturity | Maturty | o | Maturity | Materity | o | py

upho one | afber cne o one | altes one
i | e | o i b total
RUPEES IN THOUSAND
Financial assets on balance sheet
Cuimianl and offsl socounts T4 454 . 74 484 9144 - g 184 3628
Dhispots: maburn) withe il monihs 4 500 R 4 500 ) . . 4500
Loans Yo empiayees - . . 43 . 43 B43
irnygcgiments 10005 1313M AT 36,140 4 557 40 832 &4 310
Fremam duss B ifiasd . . . 142 716 - 142 16 142 TG
Amount dusy from olher nguners | nensaiers . . . $12aN ‘ Frreyl FrefEry
Salvage redovenes acorued . - - 2510 . 2510 2510
AL Fresiment INCome a a . 124 . 124 124
Risnsurance necovinos againt cutiianding daims - - . 193437 . 153 437 193437
Sundry necaivabile , . . 16,351 . 16,351 16,351
B8 18 133m 102562 621786 4 592 EZa4TR T3 &0
Off balance sheet : . ; : :
Todal 85 183 13308 RS2 EXNTES 4 593 B8 ATE T3040
LB i
Finarcial liabddies on balance sheet
Irsuranc Coniract - short beem . . . 155,657 . 155,657 155,657
Rsrdurance a55eis hild 1 Cover nsurance conlracts . . - 160.337) . {60,337 (60,337)
- 95,30 95,320 95,300
Prowision lor outslanding clams . . . J18.351 : a5 318,351
Hrroaund du 10 Surers | feeruners . . - 153,100 - 153 100 153 100
Aotned siperses . . . 4715 - 5715 a5
Unciaamasd dvaderd - - ¢ 510 . BiD &i0
Citner coadilons and adonals . : $.805 - 5 A0S 5,805
Dpeorids agans] perkmancs bonds . . 1538 . 3534 355
Linbeites against assets subgect 1o finance leass 1515 B3 2447 . . . 2847
Fi) S ) - G90A439  GHgAEs
Cif balarce sheed
Total 14848 620 2447 SE04X . se 4 552 b6
—_—————m
On badance sheet gap B7.385 12750 100,115 37 4 52 e i ] -_13-5.154
Off balance shest gap
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Financial assets on balance shest

Cuamgnt and ol sttounls
Drepossts maluring withan hasdng monihs
Loans to employess

Presrium due bul unpaid

Arount due from other insuners | reinsureds
Sabvage recowenes accrued

Accred invesiment incoms

Fipinsurancs neovenos agairsd outslanding clems
Sumdry recedvable

Ol balamce sheei

Financial Kabilities on balance sheet

insyrance contract - shorf beerm
coniracts

Frrowetaon or outslanding clams

Arrunl o 10 wriugerd [ eeiulers

Abthabd apEntEs

L e

Dithee credilors and atcruals

Deposits aganst poriormandes bonds

Liabiites agains! assets subjact bo finance leasa

Off balance sheet

On balance sheel gap
Off balamce shest gap

“feun

h]

008
Interest | mark up beasing Non interest | mark up bearing
Miaturity | Maturity Maturity | Matwrity
bl sl ol yo
RUPEES IN THOUSAND
M 255 MMEE BTH 58713 015
55 B33 55,8 - . 65433
E . " P 7Tl m
. Z2m 2558 25,559 &3, 7B
. . 137 B2 137 683 137683
193,475 193,475 193,475
2372 23m2 23
1243 1.203 1,290
108,658 109 658 109,668
Ly 2450 2831
100,115 R 1250 554307 B&4 307 BrT.HT
100,119 278 122510 5T 554 307 677 207
164 598 164558 164 558
[52.845) (52,845 (52,845
111,745 111,745 111,745
216515 216515 216,515
144K 114,45 11445
6382 B,382 6,382
G0 g E10
25,365 5,365 25 350
: . 4573 4571 4673
4,900 2112 .02 7oz
200 2112 Th2  ATETy FHREH 485 Tan
4300 212 T 47T 479,737 £BE 745
A8 S 115888 74,570 74,570 150 468
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35. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The camying vakues of al financial assets and kabilties reflected in these fnancial stalements approximale to their fair
values except for avalable-for-sale investmants which are stated at lower of cost and market value in accordance with the
requirements of the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002. The cammying and fair value of these invesiments have been disclosed in
nole 17.3 1o these financial slatements. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence al each reporting date

36, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's objectives when managing capital are lo safeguard the Company’s ability 10 continue as a going concem in
oeder 1o provide retum for sharehokders and %o maintain an oplimum capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

The Company's objactves when managing capital are :
(i) To be in compliance with the paid up capital requirement set by the SECP.

(i) To safe guard the enfity's abllity to conlinue as a going concemn, so thal il can continue 10 prowide retums io
shareholders and benefits 1o stakeholders

() To provide an adequabe relum |0 shareholders
The Company manages the capital siructure in context of economic condiions and the risk characlenstics of the underhying

assets. In order bo maintain or adjus! the capital structure, the Company may. for example, adjust the amount of dividends
pasd to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets lo reduce debls.

37. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements were authorized lor issue on April 02, 2011 by the Board of Direclors of the Company
38. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

{a) Figures have been rounded-off 1o the nearest thousand Rupees unless othemwise slaled.

() Corresponding figures have been rearmanged and reclassified lo reflect more approprase presentation of events and
transactions for the purpose of comparnison. Significant reamangements | reclassifications have been made as follows:

| DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT |
(Rupees in thousand)

Deposits agains! performance bonds are shown as a separate ine item on the balance 4673
shest, previousty these were grouped under other credilons and accruals.

Secunty deposit on leases are grouped in sundry receivables, praviously thise were nethed
of with Eabilities against assets subject lo finance lease 1634

Gain on disposal of fived assals is growped under other income, previously this was shown
on the face of profit and loss account. 1,651

Financial charges on lease kabilites are shown as a line Hem on the face of profit and loss )
account, previously these were grouped under expenses and general and administration 1,407

Profit on lerm deposits is grouped undér ofher income, previously this was shown in
statement of investment income 3
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l DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
(Rupees in thousand)

Survey fee payable is reclassified from other credilors and accruals fo provison for

Oulstandeng Clams 109
Salvage recovenes accrued is shown as a line item on the face of balance sheet, praviously

this was netted of against provision for outstanding claims. 2372
Advance lease rentals are reclassified from sundry recervables to prepayments 190

interest accrued on Pakistan Investment Bonds is now presented in held to malurity
investments, previously this was shown in accrued invesiment income. 189

Advance income lax previously shown in sundry recetvables is now grouped in advance
income tax presented on the face of balance sheet net of provision for income taxation. 5,020

E'L..Il,m_n. Lo EDQ:R«...FL-?Q- {wa'._n. T
Raza Kuli Khan Khattak  Bequm Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Lt Gen. (R) Al Kuli Khan Khattak Capt. M. Jamil Akhtar Khan
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DiRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2010
Humber of Sharcholdings Total Number of |Percentage of Total
ShareHolders From | To Share Held Capital
2149 1- 100 8 400 0.02
176 101 - 500 51,491 0.20
123 501 - 1000 92 083 0.35
23 1001 - 5000 THE 480 3.00
B4 2001 - 10000 483,474 1.77
a2 10001 - 15000 384,019 1.46
L] 15001 - 20000 158,715 060
(1] 20001 - 25000 137,558 052
2 25001 - 30000 o4, 342 0.21
3 30001 - 35000 98,384 038
1 350017 - 40000 ar4am a1
4 40001 - 45000 169 582 065
2 45001 - 50000 99,052 0.38
i 50001 - B5000 6.1 548 024
K] 65001 - 70000 201,792 077
1 70001 - 75000 71275 027
1 75001 - 20000 77472 0.30
1 80001 - 85000 80,163 0
1 85001 - S0000 85,625 033
1 S0001 - 95000 91,080 0.35
1 5001 - 100000 96181 0.3
P 100001 - 105000 208,966 0.80
Fs 105001 - 110000 216,534 082
1 110001 - 120000 117,855 0.45
2 120001 - 125000 245,285 0.93
1 125001 -« 180000 158,136 0.60
1 180001 - 185000 182,220 0.569
1 145001 - 230000 229 520 088
1 230001 - 250000 247 528 i0.94
1 250001 - 420000 415237 1.58
1 420001 - 515000 510,406 1.84
1 515001 - 28250000 20408, 326 Tr.75
988 26,250,000 100.00
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2010
Sr. # |Categories smm" Shares Held “'?:::
1 Emdstutreis ] 397 TE3 1 52
3 Direciors, Chiel Evecutave Ofcer, and ther spouse and mnor chiliren 1] 1,202 S00 4 0%
3 Asseciated Companes, Underakings. and Felabed Parfes 1 20408 320 TT.TS
4 HIT and WCP 1 1463 001
& BEasis, Development Financial institutions, Non Banking Finandial Instiubors it} 262 251 1.0
6 Irsuwsnce Comgpanes 3 03,568 {35
T General Pubsc (Loca) 043 373,008 14 21
& Others 3 62 B2 024
TOTAL: Y1k %2 100,00

_m SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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DETAILED CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON DECEMBER 31ST, 2010

Percentage
Sr.#  [Name Shares Held |  of Total
Capital
Executives
1 Muhammad Rafg Chaudhery 85825 0.33
2 Fazal-ur-Rehman Malk B5,625 0.2%
3 Amir Raza 25,000 0.10
4 Rana Abdul Hameed 0,000 019
5 Pervez Chaghtai 104,841 0.40
[ Amir Majeed Khan 20,000 0.08
7 Ghulam Qamber Magwi 41673 016
B Syed Hammad Hassan Rizwi 5019 0.02
Running Total 397,783 1.52
Directors, Chief Execulive Officer, and their spouse and minar children
1 Raza Kuli Khan Khattak - 510,406 194
2 LL Gen. (R} Ali Kuli Khan Khattak 247,928 0.94
3 Ahmed Kuli Khan Khatlak 229,920 0.88
4 Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan 123,962 0.47
5 Mrs. Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmed TTAT2 0.30
B Dr. Shahean Kul Khan Khattak TTAT2 0.30
7 Mushtag Ahmed Khan F.C A 2625 0.01
B Chowdhry Sher Mohammad 6,562 0.02
9 Mohammad Kuli Khan Khattak 6,562 0.02
10 Capt. M. Jamil Akhtar Khan 10,000 0.04
Running Total 1,252,908 4.93
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties
1 Bibojee Services (Pvt) Limited 20,408,326 77.75
Running Total 20,408 326 7115
NIT and ICP
1 Investment Coparation of Pakistan 1,463 0.01
Running Tolal 1.463 0.01

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY m
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Percentage
Sr.8 Hame Shares Held of Total
Banks, Development Financlal Instituations, Non Banking Financial Instituations
1 Capital Vision Securiies (Pvi) Limited 770 0.00
) Chiktrasde Lamited 40 0.00
a IEF ICP UNIT) 4 548 0.0z
4 Pear Capdal Management (Pvi) Limited 10,000 0.04
5 Soned Bank Limuted 182,220 064
[ Moosa, Noor Mohammad, Shahzada & Company (Pvl) Limited 1,100 0.00
T Salim Sozer Securibes (Pvi) Liméed 8,899 0.03
B Seven Star Securities (Pt} Lemited 1,066 0.0
k] AW Socumisies (SMC-PVYT) Limibed 14 494 0.0
10 RS Holdings (Pvl) Lemeted 12 0.00
11 Al Husain Rajab Al Limited 10,000 0.0
12 Furst MALona Eguties Limited 1 0.00
13 Siock Masbter Securities (Pvi) Limated 105 000
14 M. H. Capilal Fund Limed ] 0,00
18 Darson Securities. (Pv) Limited 22 887 000
1B Isimad Abdul Shakoor Securites (Pvl) Limited 3500 0.01
17 Excel Securites (Pvi) Limsted 875 000
18 Shirazi Imeesiment (Pyl) Limited 1,359 0.0
1% Ursted Capital Securitses (Pvi) Limded 70 0.00
Running Tolal 262,251 1.00
insurance Companies
1 Gull ingumance Company Limted 22,243 008
2 Excel Ingurance Company Limited 66,325 025
3 United Insurance Company of Pakistan Limited 5,000 002
Running Total: 53,568 0.36
General Public [Lecal)
3,733,038 1421
Runmng Total: 3,731,038 1421
Others
1 Miltwala Sons (Pvi) Limited 8,550 0.03
2 Deputy Administrator Abandaned Properties Organization T4 0.14
3 Sultan Texbde Wills (K) Limided 16632 008
Runining Total 62,662 0.24
Grand Total:; 26,250,000 100,00

—m SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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HEAD OFFICE EXECUTIVE/ DEPARTMENTAL HEADS | MARKETING EXECUTIVES

Name Designation Telephone Office  Fax No.

Bagum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan Chief Executive 04237312836 042-37230326
Capt. M. Jamil Akhtar Khan Managing Director 04237355579 (042-37230326
Mr. Omar Ayub Khan Chiefl Operating Officar 04237283 (42-3TZ30M6
W Muhammad Rafiq Chaudhary Executive Dirclor Head Office 04237112671 042-37153208
Me. Fazal-ur-Rehman Mali Executive Director { Development)  051-2825544 0512825554
Mr. Amir Raza Chiaf Financial Officer 04237242013 (042.37230325
Lt Col. { R) Mahmood Ahmed General Manager Admin & Personnel  042-3T311668  (42-37230026
M. Hussain Ali Merchant General Manager [T (42-37325021  (M2-37326025
Syed Ghulam Qamber Nagvi Deputy General Manager - Reinsurance 04237238616 04237230026
M ljaz Ahmed Company Secretary 4237350437 04237230026
M. Abdul Waheed Chaudhry Internal Auditor 04237353357 04237230326
Mr. Wahab Al Shah Officiating Head of Claims (42-37350482 04237230326

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY E_



COUNTRY WIDE BRANCH NETWORK
1. Brandreth Road branch, Lahore  2- Gulberg branch, Lahore

Fiooem @ 301, 2nd Floor, Shahzadi Ratagat Market,
Bi-Brandreth Faad.

Lahore

Tel: 042- 373415573, 042-3FE3TIET

Faoc (4237830886

3- Cavalry Ground branch, Lahore

Fnill Floor 54 « Commsarcial Anes
Cavalry Ground, Lahene Cantl

Tod: (42-36619724 042-36601470-71
Fax O42-36682323

5. Eden Center branch, Lahore

213, Edon Conter, 43 - Jad Réod,
Lahane

Tel D42-37550084.0
Fax: (237585807

7- Abbot Road branch,Lahore
Khursheed Plaza, 10 - Abbot Road

Lahgra

Tal: (42-36354420-21

Foor: Od2-J62TEGYT

9- Mazang branch, Lahore

Room Mo, 6, 181 floor jalal cenber, opg. eye ward
Ganga Ram Hospital, Lahore

Tel: Da2- 3630500 T

Fax: 042-36302510

11- Circular Road branch,

Faisalabad

Peifd Jammal Buldeng, Circular Road.

F nnlotod

Tl 0£1.26823322; 041-2001024; 041-2643532

Fax: Dd 105350
13- Paris Road branch, Sialkot

Oibarol Budding, Pars Road,
Sialkoot

Tel: O52-4506845; O52-4508402; 052- 4591023

052 4591025
Faux: 052 4583082

15- Gujrat branch

Near Sulian Public School, G.T. Read,
Chugrad

Tal 053-3514054

Fax 051 3594005

17- Blue Area branch, Islamabad

Srd Floor Wahaad Plaza, 5290, Janakh Avenius,
Blus Area, |slymabad

Tel 081.227T555-56; 051-2825558
Fa; 051-ZB25554

—H_ SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY

Raom & 423, 4th Floor, Ad-Latif Gentre,
88/D-1, Main Boulevard, Guibeng-ill,
Lahore

Tol 042-35TASSA0-81: 042-35763065
Fan 042-35789970
4- Mcleod Road branch,

Lahore
W01-3032, Zia Chamber Mokecd Road,
Lahene

Tel: G42-3T356316 | 042-3T2 36047
Fax: 04237221600

6- Queens Road branch, Lahore

Mumtaz Cenlre, 15-A Oueens Road,
Lahors
Tl 04238378533 ; 42-363IRF2TT

Fax: 04-36303558

8- Kutchery Bazar branch, Faisalabad
Akbar Mangil, Kulchoeny Bazas, Faisalabad

Tel 041-2632017; 0212641077

Fax: 041. 2601388

10- Madina Town branch, Faisalabad

181 Floor, Mpin Susan Road (Madna Town)
Foisalabad
Tel: 041-8732172-174

Fax: 041 8732170
12- Kohinoor City branch, Faisalabad

Offica ® 11, 3rd Flaoe, Legacy Tower, Kohinoar City
F o plnirnd
Tel: 04£1-B555443.- 8555444

Fax: Q41-8080.042
14- Kashmir Road branch, Sialkot

Al-Maslr Tone, Mear Flabidn Bank Lid
Kashmir Rosd, Siploot

Tel 052-4262770; 052- 4263371-74
Fax: 082- 4268073
16- Abbot Road branch, Sialkot

Mear 0K, Sports, Abbot Road,
Sumlual
Tel 052-42620600-4

Fax 052 4265801
18- Gujranwala branch

Opp: Ganeral Bus Stand Near PSSO Patrod Pump, G.T. Romd,

Gayramaala
Tal 055. A243300, 055- 8247700

Fax: 08837371048

The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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19- Nusrat Road branch, Multan 20- Principal Office, Karachi
15t Floor, Khawar Center, Nusral Road, Mullan 807 - Busingss And Finance Cenlre,
L1 Chundrigar Road, Karachi
Tel 061 -4540004; 061-4541004 ; 061-4545404 Tel 021- 32446036-38
Fan 06 1-458 1803 Fax: 031- 32446038

21- Bosan Road Branch, Multan 22- LMQ Road branch, Multan

ONice Mo 55 &7 131 loor. Business Ciy, Syite ¥ 15, 181 Floor, Shani Flazs,

Bosan Road, Multan LMO Road, Multan

Call;, 0300-BE30063 Tl 061 -45801 53-4501025-31
Fax: 0481- 4580154

23- Mirpur branch, Mirpur 24- Abbotabad branch

Al - Rahi Squane Sector C-1, Mirpur (A0 H) Foom 8 205, 2nd Floor Bilal Plaza behind silk plaza
Mansahra Road supply Ablotabad

Tel: OS82 7T4-36181 Tl OH92-242441

Fax: Q58274-36181

25- Quetta branch 26- Dean Trade Center branch, Peshawar

130, 3ed Fioor, Agha Sway Complex, Corcular Dean Trade Center, 145, 146 3Ird floar

Road Chestin Opp State Bank of Pakisian, Saddar Road, Peshwar Cantt

Tarl, O&1- ZEGE0TO Tl 091- 5273794 091-5250081

Fao O81-2858070 Fax: 01-5272246

27- Sargodha branch-1 28- Sargodha branch-2

ALMuny Market Block 8 4 Sargodha Master . M. Maolofs. near falcon CHG staton, Lahore Rosd
Sargodha

Tel: 048-3720513 Tel: 048-3220720

Fax: (48-3220721
Fax: 048-3T00655

29- Mailsi branch 30- Sadigabad branch
Biailsi Allama kgbal Kond

Sadigabad
Tol D6T-3411115 Tel: DEE- SFO0Z 1895

Fax 068 -5702 155
31- Muree Road branch,
Rawalpindi

Opp: Rawalpindi Ganeral Hospital Muréd Road,
R awakiind)

Tel: 351-4571354
Fax: 051- 441457

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY m-



FORM OF PROXY

1/ We of
being a member(s) of The

Universal Insurance Company Limited and holder of Ordinary Shares

as per Registered Folio NoJ/CDC  Participant's 1D and Account
No. herby appoint _ of

[ I E————— M P ———————

or failing him / her

of

who is

also member of The Universal Insurance Company Limited vide Registered Folio
No./CDC Participant's ID and Account No. as may / our proxy

to vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 51th Annual General Meeting of the
company to be held on Thursday 28th April, 2011 at 10:00 a.m and any adjournment

therefor.
F T
Elgnﬂﬂ this da']l' of 2011. AFFIX
REVENUE
STAMP
RS, &/-
Y I’
Signature
Witness: Witness:
Name with NIC No.: Name with NIC No.:
Address: Address:
IMPORTANT:

1. This form of Proxy duly completed must be deposited at the Company’s Registered
office The Universal Insurance Company Limited, 63-Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore
not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

2. AProxy should also be a member of the Company.

3. CDC Shareholders and their proxies must each attach an attested photocopy of their
Mational Identity Card of Passport with this Proxy with this Proxy form.

_E CECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE CO. LTD.
UNIVERSAL INSURANCE HOUSE
63-SHAHRAH-E-QUAID-E-AZAM

LAHORE-54000 PAKISTAN.
PH: 042- 3735 5426, 3732 4244, 3732 4194
FAX: 042-3723 0326
WEB: www.uic.com.pk
E-MAIL: info@uic.com.pk



